SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

SCHEDULE TO

(Rule 13e-4)

TENDER OFFER STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 14(d)(1) OR 13(e)(1) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

TURTLE BEACH CORPORATION

(Name Of Subject Company (Issuer) and Filing Person (Offeror))

OPTIONS TO PURCHASE SHARES OF COMMON STOCK, PAR VALUE \$0.001 PER SHARE, WITH AN EXERCISE PRICE EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN \$5.00 PER SHARE (Title of Class of Securities)

900450 107
(CUSIP Number of Class of Securities (Underlying Common Stock))

Megan Wynne
Vice President, Legal & Licensing
Turtle Beach Corporation
100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 100
Valhalla, NY 10595
Tel: (858) 800-3718

(Name, Address, and Telephone Number of Person Authorized to Receive Notices and Communications on Behalf of Filing Persons)

With copies to:

Tony Y. Chan, Esq. Dechert LLP 1775 I Street, NW Washington, DC 20006 Tel: (202) 261-3433

CALCULATION OF FILING FEE

Amount of Filing fee**

Transaction Valuation*

amendment to Schedule 13D under Rule 13d-2.

Rule 13e-4(i) (Cross-Border Issuer Tender Offer)

Rule 14d-1(d) (Cross-Border Third Party Tender Offer)

Check the following box if the filing is a final amendment reporting the results of the tender offer: \Box

If applicable, check the appropriate box(es) below to designate the appropriate rule provision(s) relied upon:

	\$37,606,823.65		\$4,369.91
C	Calculated solely for purposes of determining the filing fee. The calculation of	f the Transaction Valuation ass	sumes that all outstanding options to purcha
sh	shares of Turtle Beach Corporation common stock that may be eligible for exc	change in the offer will be excl	nanged pursuant to the offer. These options
CC	cover an aggregate of 4,597,411 shares of Turtle Beach Corporation common	stock having a weighted avera	ge exercise price of \$8.18.
* T	The amount of the filing fee, calculated in accordance with Rule 0-11 of the So	ecurities Exchange Act of 193	4, as amended, equals \$116.20 per million
do	dollars of the value of the transaction.	_	
	Check the box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Rule 0-11(a)(2)) and identify the filing with w	which the offsetting fee was previously paid.
	Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the Form of	or Schedule and the date of its	filing.
			-
	Amount Previously Paid: Not applicable.	Filing Party:	Not applicable.
Form or Registration No.: Not applicable.		Date Filed:	Not applicable.
	Check the box if the filing relates solely to preliminary communications ma	ade before the commencement	of a tender offer.
	Check the appropriate boxes below to designate any transactions to v	which the statement relates:	
	□ third-party tender offer subject to Rule 14d-1.		
	F - 5		
	issuer tender offer subject to Rule 13e-4.		
	☐ going-private transaction subject to Rule 13e-3.		



ITEM 1. SUMMARY TERM SHEET.

The information set forth under "Summary Term Sheet – Questions and Answers" in the Offer to Exchange Eligible Stock Options for Replacement Options, dated April 22, 2015 (the "Offer to Exchange"), attached hereto as Exhibit (a)(1)(A), is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 2. SUBJECT COMPANY INFORMATION.

- (a) *Name and Address*. The name of the issuer is Turtle Beach Corporation, a Nevada corporation ("Turtle Beach" or the "Company"). Turtle Beach's principal executive office is located at 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 100, Valhalla, New York 10595, and its telephone number is (914) 345-2255. The information in the Offer to Exchange under Section 10 ("Information Concerning Turtle Beach") is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) Securities. This Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO relates to an offer (the "Offer") by Turtle Beach to eligible stock option holders to exchange certain outstanding eligible stock options to purchase shares of Turtle Beach common stock, \$0.001 par value per share ("Common Stock"), for replacement options that will be granted under Turtle Beach's 2013 Stock-Based Incentive Compensation Plan (the "2013 Plan") upon the terms and subject to the conditions set forth in the Offer to Exchange. As of April 21, 2015, options to purchase approximately 4,597,411 shares of Turtle Beach common stock were eligible for exchange in the Offer. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Summary Term Sheet Questions and Answers" and in Section 1 ("General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.")), Section 5 ("Acceptance and Cancellation of Eligible Stock Options; Granting of Replacement Options"), Section 6 ("Terms of Replacement Options"), Section 8 ("Price Range of Common Stock Underlying Eligible Stock Options") and Section 9 ("Source and Amount of Consideration") is incorporated herein by reference.
- (c) *Trading and Market Price*. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under Section 8 ("Price Range of Common Stock Underlying Eligible Stock Options") is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 3. IDENTITY AND BACKGROUND OF FILING PERSON.

(a) *Name and Address*. The filing person is the subject company, Turtle Beach Corporation. The information set forth under Item 2(a) above and in the Offer to Exchange under Section 11 ("Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Our Securities") is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 4. TERMS OF THE TRANSACTION.

- (a) *Material Terms*. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Summary Term Sheet—Questions and Answers" and in Section 1 ("General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.")), Section 3 ("Procedure for Participating in the Exchange Offer"), Section 4 ("Withdrawal Rights; Procedure for Changing and Withdrawing Elections"), Section 5 ("Acceptance and Cancellation of Eligible Stock Options; Granting of Replacement Options"), Section 7 ("Conditions to Completion of the Exchange Offer"), Section 9 ("Source and Amount of Consideration"), Section 10 ("Information Concerning Turtle Beach Corporation; Financial Information"), Section 12 ("Status of Eligible Stock Options Acquired by Turtle Beach Corporation in the Exchange Offer"), Section 13 ("Accounting Consequences of the Exchange Offer"), Section 14 ("Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals"), Section 15 ("Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences") and Section 16 ("Extension of the Exchange Offer; Termination; Amendment") is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) *Purchases*. Non-employee members of Turtle Beach's Board of Directors are not eligible to participate in the Offer. The information in the Offer to Exchange under "Summary Term Sheet—Questions and Answers" and in Section 1 ("General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.")) and Section 11 ("Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Our Securities") is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 5. PAST CONTRACTS, TRANSACTIONS, NEGOTIATIONS AND AGREEMENTS.

(e) Agreements Involving the Subject Company's Securities. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under Section 11 ("Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Our Securities") is incorporated herein by reference. The eligible equity plans (including any amendments thereto) and related agreements are incorporated herein by reference hereto as Exhibits (d)(1) through (d)(8) and contain information regarding the subject securities.

ITEM 6. PURPOSES OF THE TRANSACTION AND PLANS OR PROPOSALS.

- (a) *Purposes*. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Summary Term Sheet—Questions and Answers" and Section 2 ("Purpose of the Exchange Offer") is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) *Use of Securities Acquired*. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under Section 5 ("Acceptance and Cancellation of Eligible Stock Options; Granting of Replacement Options"), Section 6 ("Terms of Replacement Options"), Section 12 ("Status of Eligible Stock Options Acquired by Turtle Beach Corporation in the Exchange Offer") and Section 13 ("Accounting Consequences of the Exchange Offer") is incorporated herein by reference.
- (c) *Plans*. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Summary Term Sheet—Questions and Answers" and Section 2 ("Purpose of the Exchange Offer") is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 7. SOURCE AND AMOUNT OF FUNDS OR OTHER CONSIDERATION.

- (a) *Source of Funds*. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under Section 5 ("Acceptance and Cancellation of Eligible Stock Options; Granting of Replacement Options"), Section 6 ("Terms of Replacement Options"), Section 9 ("Source and Amount of Consideration") and Section 17 ("Fees and Expenses") is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) *Conditions*. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under Section 7 ("Conditions of the Offer") and Section 14 ("Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals") is incorporated herein by reference. There are no alternative financing arrangements or financing plans for the Offer.
- (d) Borrowed Funds. Not applicable.

ITEM 8. INTEREST IN SECURITIES OF THE SUBJECT COMPANY.

- (a) Securities Ownership. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under Section 11 ("Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Our Securities") is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) *Securities Transactions*. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange Section 11 ("Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Our Securities") is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 9. PERSONS/ASSETS, RETAINED, EMPLOYED, COMPENSATED OR USED.

(a) Solicitations or Recommendations. Not applicable.

ITEM 10. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

(a) *Financial Information*. The financial information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under Section 10 ("Information Concerning Turtle Beach Corporation") and Section 18 ("Additional Information") and in Item 8 of Turtle Beach's Annual Report on Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2015 is incorporated herein by reference. A copy of the Annual Report on Form 10-K can be accessed electronically on the Securities and Exchange Commission's website at www.sec.gov.

- (b) Pro Forma Information. Not applicable.
- (c) *Summary Information*. The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under Section 10 ("Information Concerning Turtle Beach Corporation") is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

- (a) *Agreements, Regulatory Requirements and Legal Proceedings.* The information set forth in the Offer to Exchange under "Risk Factors" and in Section 11 ("Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Our Securities") and Section 13 ("Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals") is incorporated herein by reference.
- (b) Other Material Information. Not applicable.

ITEM 12. EXHIBITS.

<u>EXHIBIT</u>	DESCRIPTION OF EXHIBIT
(a)(l)(A)	Offer to Exchange Eligible Stock Options for Replacement Options, dated April 22, 2015
(a)(1)(B)	Form of Exchange Offer Election Form
(a)(1)(C)	Terms of Election Document
(a)(1)(D)	Email to All Eligible Participants from Juergen Stark, Turtle Beach's Chief Executive Officer and President, dated April 22, 2015
(a)(1)(E)	Form of Exchange Offer Announcement
(a)(1)(F)	Form of Election Form Distribution Communication
(a)(1)(G)	Forms of Emails Confirming Receipt of Election Form / Notice of Withdrawal
(a)(1)(H)	Form of Notice of Withdrawal of Options Previously Tendered for Exchange
(a)(1)(I)	Forms of Reminders of Expiration of Exchange Offer
(a)(1)(J)	Form of Final Reminder of Expiration of Exchange Offer
(a)(1)(K)	Form of Confirmation of Participation / Non-Participation in Exchange Offer
(a)(1)(L)	Form of Communication Regarding the Results of the Exchange Offer
(a)(1)(M)	Form of Replacement Option Agreement
(a)(1)(N)	Form of Replacement Option Award Notice Communication
(a)(1)(O)	Turtle Beach Corporation Annual Report on Form 10-K for its fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2015 and incorporated herein by reference
(a)(5)(A)	Definitive Information Statement on Schedule 14C filed with the SEC on April 20, 1015 and incorporated herein by reference

(d)(1)	Turtle Beach Corporation 2013 Stock-Based Incentive Compensation Plan, as amended (Incorporated by reference to Annex A to the Company's Definitive Information Statement on Schedule 14C, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on April 20, 2015)
(d)(2)	Form of Turtle Beach Corporation 2013 Stock-Based Incentive Compensation Plan Option Award Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.23 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2015)
(d)(3)	Parametric Sound Corporation 2012 Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 3, 2012)
(d)(4)	Amendment No. 1 to 2012 Parametric Sound Corporation Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 28, 2012)
(d)(5)	Amendment No. 2 to 2012 Parametric Sound Corporation Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May 2, 2013)
(d)(6)	Form of Stock Option Grant Notice and Stock Option Agreement under the Parametric Sound Corporation 2012 Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on January 3, 2012)
(d)(7)	Parametric Sound Corporation 2010 Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 1, 2010)
(d)(8)	Form of Stock Option Grant Notice and Stock Option Agreement under the Parametric Sound Corporation 2010 Stock Option Plan (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.5 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on October 1, 2010)
(d)(9)	Offer Letter, dated as of August 13, 2012, between Voyetra Turtle Beach, Inc. and Juergen Stark (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.14 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May12, 2014)
(d)(10)	Stock Option Award Agreement, dated as of September 4, 2012, by and between VTB Holdings, Inc. and Juergen Stark (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.15 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May12, 2014)
(d)(11)	Offer Letter, dated as of September 16, 2013, by and between Voyetra Turtle Beach, Inc. and John Hanson (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.26 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May12, 2014)
(d)(12)	Form of Director and Officer Indemnification Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.20 to the Company's Annual Report on Form 10-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 30, 2015)
(d)(13)	Stockholder Agreement dated August 5, 2013 among Turtle Beach Corporation and certain of our stockholders (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 99.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on August 5, 2013)

(b)

Not applicable

(d)(14)	Amendment No. 1 to the Stockholder Agreement, dated July 10, 2014, by and among the Company and the shareholders party thereto (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July 10, 2014)
(d)(15)	Stock Award Agreement, dated as of June 21, 2011, by and between VTB Holdings, Inc. and Ronald Doornink (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May12, 2014).
(d)(16)	First Amendment to Stock Award Agreement, dated as of February 26, 2013, by and between VTB Holdings, Inc. and Ronald Doornink (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May12, 2014).
(d)(17)	Offer Letter, dated as of October 21, 2013, by and between Voyetra Turtle Beach, Inc. and Frederick J. Romano (Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on May12, 2014).
(g)	Not applicable
(h)	Not applicable

ITEM 13. INFORMATION REQUIRED BY SCHEDULE 13E-3.

(a) Not applicable.

SIGNATURE

After due inquiry and to the best of my knowledge and belief, I certify that the information set forth in this statement is true, complete and correct.

TURTLE BEACH CORPORATION

By: /s/ Juergen Stark

Juergen Stark Chief Executive Officer and President

Dated: April 22, 2015

TURTLE BEACH CORPORATION April 22, 2015

OFFER TO EXCHANGE ELIGIBLE STOCK OPTIONS FOR REPLACEMENT OPTIONS

This offer to exchange eligible stock options for replacement options and your withdrawal rights will expire at 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015, unless extended.

Turtle Beach Corporation, a Nevada corporation ("us," "we," "Turtle Beach" or the "Company"), by this Offer to Exchange Eligible Stock Options for Replacement options (the "Exchange Offer"), is offering to our eligible employees, executive officers and consultants the opportunity, subject to the terms and conditions described herein, to voluntarily exchange their eligible stock options for replacement options having a market value exercise price and covering a smaller number of shares.

For purposes of the Exchange Offer, an "**eligible participant**" is an employee or executive officer of Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries, or a pre-identified consultant of Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries, who meets all of the following conditions:

- the participant is employed by, or provides services to, Turtle Beach (or one of our subsidiaries)
- the participant remains employed by, or continues to provide services to, Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries through the date on which the replacement options are granted; and
- The participant holds one or more "eligible stock options." An "eligible stock option" is a stock option that was granted under our 2010 Stock Option Plan, as amended from time to time (the "2010 Plan"), the VTB Holdings, Inc. 2011 Equity Incentive Plan, as amended from time to time (the "2011 Plan"), our 2012 Stock Option Plan, as amended from time to time (the "2012 Plan," and together with the 2010 Plan and the 2011 Plan, the "Prior Plans") or our 2013 Stock-Based Incentive Compensation Plan, as amended from time to time (the "2013 Plan," and together with the Prior Plans, the "Option Plans") in each case, that has an exercise price equal to or greater than \$5.00.

Although we intend to include all international eligible participants, we may exclude otherwise eligible participants if, for any reason, we believe that their participation would be illegal, inadvisable or impractical. In addition, we reserve the right to withdraw the Exchange Offer in any jurisdiction. If we withdraw the Exchange Offer in a jurisdiction, participants in such jurisdiction will not be permitted to participate in the Exchange Offer and any attempt to surrender eligible stock options by such participants will not be accepted by us.

If you receive replacement options in the Exchange Offer, they will be subject to the following terms and conditions:

• Exchange Ratios. The exchange ratios in the Exchange Offer represent the number of shares subject to eligible stock options that a participant must surrender in order to receive one share subject to the replacement option, and vary based on the exercise price and remaining term of the eligible stock options. The following exchange ratios for the Option Exchange were determined using the Black-Scholes model and are based on, among other things, the closing price of our common stock on April 21, 2015 of \$3.10, the exercise prices of the eligible stock options, the remaining terms of the eligible stock options and the term of the replacement options. The exchange ratios were calculated to result in an aggregate fair value, for accounting purposes, of the replacement options approximately equal to the aggregate current fair value of the eligible stock options they replace in order to balance the compensatory goals of the Exchange Offer and the interests of our stockholders. The number of shares of our common stock subject to replacement options, calculated according to the exchange ratios, will be rounded down to the nearest whole share on a grant-by-grant basis. Replacement options to purchase fractional shares will not be granted and you will not receive any cash for fractional shares. The table below sets forth the exchange ratios to be used based on the exercise price and remaining term of the eligible stock options.

Exchange Ratios for Eligible Stock Options with a Remaining Term of More Than 5 Years			Exchange Ratios for Eligible Stock Options with a Remaining Term of Less Than 5 Years		
Exercise Prices	Shares Subject to Eligible Stock Options Surrendered	Shares Subject to Replacement Option to be Granted	Exercise Prices	Shares Subject to Eligible Stock Options Surrendered	Shares Subject to Replacement Options to be Granted
Less than \$5.00	Ineligible	Ineligible	Less than \$5.00	Ineligible	Ineligible
\$5.00 – \$5.99	1.30	1	\$5.00 - \$7.50	4.80	1
\$6.00 - \$6.64	1.40	1	\$7.50 - \$10.00	7.70	1
\$6.65 - \$7.50	1.85	1	\$10.01 - \$10.50	12.20	1
\$7.51 - \$10.00	2.50	1	\$10.51 - \$12.00	9.80	1
Greater than \$10.00	4.40	1	\$12.01 - \$16.00	9.60	1
			Greater than \$16.00	28.70	1

In general, the longer an option has until expiration, the greater the chance it will end up "in-the-money," or profitable, and the greater its value under the Black-Scholes pricing model. As expiration approaches, the option's time value decreases. As a result, the exchange ratios for eligible stock options with a remaining term of less than five years are higher than those for eligible stock options with a remaining term of more than five years with a comparable exercise price. The exchange ratios that will be used to determine the number of shares underlying each replacement option are further described in Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "*General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)*." Please keep in mind, however, that because we cannot know the closing price of our common stock on the date the replacement options will be granted, we cannot now determine the exact difference in value between eligible stock options and the replacement options that will be granted upon their surrender.

- <u>Exercise Price</u>. All replacement options will have an exercise price equal to the closing price of our common stock on the NASDAQ Global Market on the date the replacement options are granted (the "**Replacement Option Grant Date**"), which we expect to be the first business day following the expiration of the Exchange Offer.
- Vesting. Replacement options that are received in exchange for eligible stock options will vest as follows: (i) with respect to the portion of the eligible stock option that has vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, a proportionate amount of the replacement option will vest upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion of the eligible stock option that has not vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, the period over which such portion was scheduled to vest in equal installments will be extended by 6 months. For example, the portion of an eligible stock option scheduled to vest on in twelve monthly installments beginning January 1, 2016 would be replaced with a replacement option a proportionate amount of which would be scheduled to vest in eighteen monthly installments beginning January 1, 2016. Any eligible stock options scheduled to vest on a quarterly basis will be replaced by replacement options that vest in equal monthly installments. Vesting on each scheduled vesting date will generally be subject to the eligible participant's continued engagement with Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries on such date. Please note that replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that contain special vesting and/or exercise provisions upon a change in control, retirement or otherwise will also contain similar change in control, retirement and/or other provisions, as the case may be. Replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that do not contain such special change in control, retirement and/or other provisions will not contain such provisions.
- <u>Term.</u> All replacement options will have a term equal to the remaining term of the corresponding eligible stock option it is replacing.
- <u>Non-Qualified Stock Option</u>. All replacement options will be non-qualified stock options for U.S. federal income tax purposes, even if the eligible stock options being replaced are incentive stock options.
- Other Terms and Conditions of Replacement options. All replacement options will be granted under the 2013 Plan and will be subject to its terms and conditions, as well as the terms and conditions of the applicable option grant documents.

Participation in the Exchange Offer is voluntary. Eligible participants will be permitted to exchange eligible stock options for replacement options on a grant-by-grant basis, subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Offer to Exchange document. In order to exchange a portion of an eligible stock option, an eligible participant must exchange all of that eligible stock option. Eligible stock options properly surrendered in the Exchange Offer and accepted by us for exchange will be cancelled upon the expiration of the Exchange Offer and the replacement options will be granted shortly thereafter (we expect the replacement options to be granted on the first business day following the expiration of the Exchange Offer). If you choose not to participate in the Exchange Offer or not to surrender all of your eligible stock options in the Exchange Offer, or if your election form to participate in the Exchange Offer is not accepted by us, your eligible stock options will not be exchanged in the Exchange Offer and such options will continue to be governed by their existing terms and conditions.

Shares of Turtle Beach common stock are listed on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol "**HEAR**." On April 21, 2015, the closing price of our common stock on the NASDAQ Global Select Market was \$3.10 per share. The current market price of our common stock, however, is not necessarily indicative of future market prices of our common stock, and we cannot predict what the closing price of our common stock will be on the Replacement Option Grant Date.

We are making the Exchange Offer upon the terms and conditions described in this Offer to Exchange document. The Exchange Offer is not conditioned on a minimum number of eligible stock options being surrendered for exchange or on a minimum number of eligible participants participating.

If you would like to participate in the Exchange Offer, you must notify the Company of your election to exchange your eligible stock options before the Exchange Offer expires. You may notify us of your election by completing your personalized Election Form and delivering it to the Company according to the instructions accompanying the form so that we receive it before the expiration deadline of 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). You must allow for adequate delivery time to ensure that we receive your election form by the expiration of the Exchange Offer. You can request an additional election form or notice of withdrawal by e-mailing optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contacting Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

IMPORTANT

Although our Board of Directors has approved the Exchange Offer, consummation of the Exchange Offer is subject to, and conditioned on, the conditions described in Section 7 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "Conditions to Completion of the Exchange Offer." Neither we nor any of our Board of Directors, officers, employees, advisors, representatives or other agents will make any recommendation as to whether you should participate in the Exchange Offer. You must make your own decision on whether to surrender your eligible stock options for exchange after taking into account your own personal circumstances or preferences. We encourage you to consult your personal tax, financial, legal and/or other advisors as you deem appropriate if you have questions about your financial or tax situation as it relates to the Exchange Offer. In addition, we encourage you to see the sections below and in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014 entitled "Risk Factors" for a discussion of certain risks and uncertainties that you should consider while deciding whether to participate in the Exchange Offer. If you hold eligible stock options and are subject to taxation in a country other than the United States, we encourage you to consult your personal tax, financial, legal and/or other advisors in such country for further details regarding tax consequences and other issues for international participants.

The statements in this document concerning the eligible stock options, the Option Plans and the replacement options are summaries of the material terms but are not complete descriptions thereof. The full text of these documents has been filed with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission and we strongly encourage you to review such documents. See Section 18 of the Offer to Exchange for additional information regarding the Schedule TO.

NEITHER THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION NOR ANY STATE OR FOREIGN SECURITIES COMMISSION HAS APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED OF THIS TRANSACTION OR PASSED UPON THE FAIRNESS OR MERITS OF THIS TRANSACTION OR THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

WE HAVE NOT AUTHORIZED ANY PERSON TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION ON OUR BEHALF AS TO WHETHER YOU SHOULD EXCHANGE YOUR ELIGIBLE STOCK OPTIONS PURSUANT TO THE EXCHANGE OFFER. YOU SHOULD RELY ONLY ON THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS DOCUMENT OR IN DOCUMENTS TO WHICH WE HAVE REFERRED YOU. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORIZED ANYONE TO GIVE YOU ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXCHANGE OFFER OTHER THAN THE INFORMATION AND REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE DOCUMENT OR IN SUCH RELATED DOCUMENTS. IF ANYONE MAKES ANY RECOMMENDATION OR REPRESENTATION TO YOU OR GIVES YOU ANY OTHER INFORMATION, YOU SHOULD NOT RELY ON THAT RECOMMENDATION, REPRESENTATION OR INFORMATION AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY US.

NOTHING IN THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BE CONSTRUED TO GIVE ANY PERSON THE RIGHT TO REMAIN IN THE EMPLOYMENT OF THE COMPANY OR TO AFFECT OUR RIGHT TO TERMINATE THE EMPLOYMENT OF ANY PERSON AT ANY TIME WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED UNDER LAW. NOTHING IN THIS DOCUMENT SHOULD BE CONSIDERED A CONTRACT OR GUARANTEE OF WAGES OR COMPENSATION.

THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO AMEND OR TERMINATE THE 2013 PLAN AT ANY TIME, AND THE GRANT OF AN OPTION UNDER THE 2013 PLAN OR THIS OFFER DOES NOT IN ANY WAY OBLIGATE THE COMPANY TO GRANT ADDITIONAL OPTIONS OR OFFER FURTHER OPPORTUNITIES TO PARTICIPATE IN ANY OPTION EXCHANGE IN ANY FUTURE YEAR. THE GRANT OF AN OPTION AND ANY FUTURE OPTIONS GRANTED UNDER THE 2013 PLAN OR IN RELATION TO THIS OFFER IS WHOLLY DISCRETIONARY IN NATURE AND IS NOT TO BE CONSIDERED PART OF ANY NORMAL OR EXPECTED COMPENSATION THAT IS OR WOULD BE SUBJECT TO SEVERANCE, RESIGNATION, REDUNDANCY, TERMINATION OR SIMILAR PAY, OTHER THAN TO THE EXTENT REQUIRED BY LOCAL LAW.

i

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY TERM SHEET (presented in a Question and Answer format) RISK FACTORS

THE EXCHANGE OFFER

Section 1.	General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)
Section 2.	Purpose of the Exchange Offer
Section 3.	Procedure for Participating in the Exchange Offer
Section 4.	Withdrawal Rights; Procedure for Changing and Withdrawing Elections
Section 5.	Acceptance and Cancellation of Eligible Stock Options; Granting of Replacement options
Section 6.	Terms of Replacement options
Section 7.	Conditions to Completion of the Exchange Offer
Section 8.	Price Range of Common Stock Underlying Eligible Stock Options
Section 9.	Source and Amount of Consideration
Section 10.	Information Concerning Turtle Beach; Financial Information
Section 11.	Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Our Securities
Section 12.	Status of Eligible Stock Options Acquired by Turtle Beach in the Exchange Offer
Section 13.	Accounting Consequences of the Exchange Offer
Section 14.	Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals
Section 15.	Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences
Section 16.	Extension of the Exchange Offer; Termination; Amendment
Section 17.	Fees and Expenses
Section 18.	Additional Information
Section 19.	Miscellaneous; Forward Looking Statements

SUMMARY TERM SHEET — QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

This Summary Term Sheet contains important information about the Exchange Offer. It is presented in a question and answer format and is designed to address common questions that you may have about the Exchange Offer. We encourage you to carefully read the rest of this Offer to Exchange document. Certain of the answers below also include references to the relevant sections of *The Exchange Offer*, which begins on page 10, and to other portions of the Offer to Exchange document, where you can find a more complete description of the topics discussed in this Summary Term Sheet.

Index to Questions and Answers

Section A.		Background Information on the Exchange Offer
	Q1.	What is the Exchange Offer?
	Q2.	Why is Turtle Beach implementing the Exchange Offer?
Sectio	on B.	Eligibility to Participate in the Exchange Offer
	Q3.	Who is eligible to participate in the Exchange Offer?
	Q4.	Am I eligible to participate in the Exchange Offer if I am on an authorized leave of absence?
	Q5.	Will I be eligible to participate in the Exchange Offer if I do not remain employed by or continue providing services to Turtle Beach or one of its subsidiaries on the Replacement Option Grant Date?
Sectio	on C.	Stock Options Eligible for the Exchange Offer
	Q6.	Which of my stock options can I exchange in the Exchange Offer?
	Q 7.	Can I exchange some, but not all of my eligible stock options?
	Q8.	Can I exchange stock options that I have already fully exercised?
	Q9.	Can I exchange the remaining portion of an eligible stock option grant that I have only partially exercised?
	Q10.	Will I be required to give up all of my rights under the eligible stock options that I surrender?
	Q11.	Where can I get information about which of my stock options I can exchange in the Exchange Offer?
Section D.		Participating in the Exchange Offer
	Q12.	Is participation in the Exchange Offer voluntary?
	Q13.	How long do I have to decide whether to participate in the Exchange Offer?
	Q14.	How can I elect to participate in the Exchange Offer?
	Q15.	If I already submitted an election form, can I change or withdraw my previous elections?
	Q16.	How will I know if my election form has been received?
	Q17.	What will happen if I do not submit my election form or my revised election form by the expiration of the Exchange Offer?
Sectio	on E.	Replacement Options Received in the Exchange Offer
	Q18.	How many replacement options will I receive in exchange for my surrendered stock options?
	Q19.	Will the value of the replacement options I receive equal the value of the stock options I surrender?
	Q20.	Will the terms and conditions of the replacement options I receive be the same as the terms and conditions of the stock options I surrender?
	Q21.	How will the exercise price of my replacement options be determined?
	Q22.	When will my replacement options become vested and exercisable?
Section F.		Tax Consequences of Participating in the Exchange Offer
	Q23.	What are the U.S. federal income tax consequences of participating in the Exchange Offer?
	Q24.	What are the tax consequences to international employees participating in the Exchange Offer?

Q25.	Is the Exchange Offer subject to any conditions?
Q26.	What happens if Turtle Beach's stock price goes down in the future and my replacement options end up being underwater?
Q27.	What happens to my eligible stock options that are not exchanged in the Exchange Offer?
Q28.	Does Turtle Beach recommend participating in the Exchange Offer?
Q29.	Who do I contact if I need a paper copy of this Offer to Exchange document or any documents attached to or referred to in this Offer to Exchange document, including an election form?

Section G.

Miscellaneous Items

Section A. Background Information on the Exchange Offer

Q1. What is the Exchange Offer?

The Exchange Offer provides eligible participants with the opportunity to exchange certain stock options held by them with an exercise price that equals or exceeds \$5.00 for replacement options covering a smaller number of shares and having an exercise price equal to the closing price of our common stock on the grant date.

Q2. Why is Turtle Beach implementing the Exchange Offer?

Stock options are a key component of the compensation package offered to our employees, executive officers and consultants. Stock options are designed to motivate and retain our employees, executive officers and consultants and to align their interests with those of our stockholders. However, due to the significant decline in our stock price over the last several quarters, many of the stock options held by our employees and consultants are significantly underwater, which means that the exercise price of the stock option exceeds the value of our common stock. We do not believe that these underwater stock options provide any meaningful incentive or retention value to our employees. By implementing the Exchange Offer and allowing our employees to exchange certain of their underwater stock options for replacement options having a market value exercise price, we believe that our equity compensation program will again provide the incentive and retention value that it was designed to provide. Please see Section 2 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "*Purpose of the Exchange Offer*," for more information.

Section B. Eligibility to Participate in the Exchange Offer

Q3. Who is eligible to participate in the Exchange Offer?

The Exchange Offer is open to all of our employees and executive officers, as well as certain pre-identified consultants of the Company that hold eligible stock options. None of the non-employee members of our Board of Directors or any former employees are eligible to participate in the Exchange Offer. Although we intend to include all international eligible participants, we may exclude such participants if, for any reason, we believe that their participation would be illegal, inadvisable or impractical. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," for more information.

Q4. Am I eligible to participate in the Exchange Offer if I am on an authorized leave of absence?

Any eligible participant who is on an authorized leave of absence will be able to participate in the Exchange Offer. If you surrender your eligible stock options and you are on an authorized leave of absence on the Replacement Option Grant Date, you will be entitled to receive replacement options on such date as long as all other eligibility requirements for the Exchange Offer are met. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," for more information.

Q5. Will I be eligible to participate in the Exchange Offer if I do not remain employed by or continue providing services to Turtle Beach or one of its subsidiaries on the Replacement Option Grant Date?

No. In order to participate in the Exchange Offer and receive replacement options, a participant who elects to participate in the Exchange Offer must remain employed by or continue providing services to Turtle Beach or one of its subsidiaries through the Replacement Option Grant Date. In the event that a participant who elected to participate in the Exchange Offer does not remain employed by or continue providing services to Turtle Beach or one of its subsidiaries through the Replacement Option Grant Date, the participants eligible stock options will not be exchanged and such options will continue to be governed by their existing terms and conditions. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," and Section 5 of The Exchange Offer, entitled "Acceptance and Cancellation of Eligible Stock Options; Granting of Replacement Options," for more information.

Section C. Stock Options Eligible for the Exchange Offer

Q6. Which of my stock options can I exchange in the Exchange Offer?

Stock options granted to eligible participants under our Option Plans with an exercise price that is equal to or greater than \$5.00 are eligible to be exchanged in the Exchange Offer. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," for more information.

Q7. Can I exchange some, but not all of my eligible stock options?

Yes. Eligible participants may elect to exchange some or all of their eligible stock options on a grant-by-grant basis. This means that you can elect to exchange some of your eligible stock option grants while retaining your other eligible stock option grants. For example, if you hold eligible stock option grants covering 90, 100 and 200 shares, you can elect to exchange one or two of these grants while continuing to hold the remaining grant or grants, or you can elect to exchange all three of these grants. However, if you elect to exchange a stock option grant, you must elect to exchange all unexercised shares underlying that stock option grant. If you attempt to exchange some, but not all, of the unexercised shares underlying an eligible stock option grant, your election form will be rejected. For example, if you hold an eligible stock option grant that is unexercised with respect to 50 of the underlying shares, you can retain the eligible stock option grant or elect to exchange it with respect to all 50 of the underlying shares. However, you cannot elect to exchange such eligible stock option grant with respect to, for example, only 30 of the underlying shares. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," and Section 3 of The Exchange Offer, entitled "Procedure for Participating in the Exchange Offer," for more information.

Q8. Can I exchange stock options that I have already fully exercised?

No. Only eligible stock options that have not been fully exercised may be exchanged in the Exchange Offer. In addition, you will not be able to exchange shares of Turtle Beach stock that you own outright (including shares of Turtle Beach stock that you acquired upon the exercise of Turtle Beach stock options).

Q9. Can I exchange the remaining portion of an eligible stock option grant that I have only partially exercised?

Yes. If you previously exercised an eligible stock option grant in part, the remaining outstanding unexercised portion of the eligible stock option grant can be exchanged in the Exchange Offer. For example, if you were granted an eligible stock option covering 1000 shares of our common stock and you have already exercised that stock option with respect to 400 of the underlying shares, you may elect to exchange the stock option with respect to the remaining 600 shares. In such an event, as described in Question 7, you would have to exchange the stock option with respect to all 600 of the underlying shares if you wanted to exchange that eligible stock option.

Q10. Will I be required to give up all of my rights under the eligible stock options that I surrender?

Yes. Upon the expiration of the Exchange Offer, all of your eligible stock options that are accepted for exchange will be cancelled, and you will no longer have any rights under those surrendered eligible stock options. Please see Section 5 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "Acceptance and Cancellation of Eligible Stock Options; Granting of Replacement Options," and Section 12 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "Status of Eligible Stock Options Acquired by Turtle Beach in the Exchange Offer," for more information.

Q11. Where can I get information about which of my stock options I can exchange in the Exchange Offer?

Information about your eligible stock options (including the exercise price, number of shares underlying the stock option and vesting schedule) will be included in your personalized Election Form. An additional form can be requested by e-mailing optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contacting Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," for more information.

Section D. Participating in the Exchange Offer

Q12. Is participation in the Exchange Offer voluntary?

Yes. Participation in the Exchange Offer is voluntary. If you decide not to surrender any of your eligible stock options in the Exchange Offer, you do not need to do anything.

Q13. How long do I have to decide whether to participate in the Exchange Offer?

The Exchange Offer commenced on April 22, 2015 and will expire at 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015. No exceptions will be made to this deadline, unless we extend it. As such, if you would like to participate in the Exchange Offer, your election form must be properly submitted and *received* by the Company *before* 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015. Although we do not currently intend to do so, we may, in our sole discretion, extend the expiration date of the Exchange Offer at any time. If we extend the Exchange Offer, we will publicly announce the extension and the new expiration date no later than 6:00 a.m., Pacific Time, on the next business day after the last previously scheduled or announced expiration date. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," Section 3 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "Procedure for Participating in the Exchange Offer," and Section 4 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "Withdrawal Rights; Procedure for Changing and Withdrawing Elections," for more information.

Q14. How can I elect to participate in the Exchange Offer?

If you are an eligible participant and you would like to participate in the Exchange Offer, you must notify the Company of your election to exchange your eligible stock options before the Exchange Offer expires. You may notify us of your election by completing your personalized Election Form and delivering it to the Company according to the instructions accompanying the form so that we receive it before the expiration deadline of 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). You must allow for adequate delivery time to ensure that we receive your election form by the expiration of the Exchange Offer. In order to receive an additional election form, you can request such form by e-mailing optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contacting Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434. You do not need to return your stock option agreement(s) relating to any surrendered eligible stock options, as they will be cancelled automatically if we accept your eligible stock options for exchange.

Your eligible stock options will not be considered surrendered until we receive and accept your properly submitted election form. Your properly submitted election form must be received before 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). If you miss the deadline or submit an election form that is not properly completed as of the deadline, you will not be permitted to participate in the Exchange Offer. You are responsible for making sure that the election form is properly completed and received by The Company before the expiration of the Exchange Offer.

We reserve the right to reject any or all surrenders of eligible stock options that we determine are not in appropriate form or that we determine would be unlawful to accept. Subject to our rights to extend, terminate and amend the Exchange Offer, we expect to accept all properly surrendered eligible stock options on May 19, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). Please see Section 3 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "*Procedure for Participating in the Exchange Offer*," for more information.

Q15. If I already submitted an election form, can I change or withdraw my previous elections?

Yes. If you previously submitted an election form to surrender some or all of your eligible stock options, you can change or withdraw your previous elections by completing a new election form or notice of withdrawal, as applicable, and delivering it to the Company according to the instructions accompanying the form or notice so that we <u>receive</u> it *before the expiration deadline of 8:59 p.m.*, *Pacific Time*, *on May 19*, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). Your new properly completed and submitted election will replace your previous election, provided that it is received by us before the expiration of the Exchange Offer. You must allow for adequate delivery time to ensure that we <u>receive</u> your new election by the expiration of the Exchange Offer. In order to receive an additional election form or notice of withdrawal, as applicable, you may request such form by e-mailing optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contacting Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

You may change or withdraw your elections at any time prior to the expiration of the Exchange Offer. If you miss the deadline for notifying us of your election change or withdrawal or if your election change or withdrawal is not accepted by us, but, in either case, you remain an eligible participant as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, your most recent properly completed election form on file with the Company as of the expiration of the Exchange Offer will be processed in accordance with the terms of the Exchange Offer. Please see Section 4 of The Exchange Offer, entitled "Withdrawal Rights; Procedure for Changing and Withdrawing Elections," for more information.

Q16. How will I know if my election form has been received?

We will e-mail you confirmation of receipt of your election form within two business days. However, it is your responsibility to ensure that we receive your election form prior to the expiration of the Exchange Offer.

Q17. What will happen if I do not submit my election form or my revised election form by the expiration of the Exchange Offer?

If the Company does not receive your properly completed election to surrender your eligible stock options for exchange before the Exchange Offer expires (which will be at 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 (or such later date if we extend the Exchange Offer)), none of your eligible stock options will be exchanged and such options will continue to be governed by their existing terms and conditions. In addition, if you submit a revised election form but it is not received by us before the Exchange Offer expires, or if your revised election form is received by us before the Exchange Offer expires but it is not properly completed, then in either case, your most recent properly completed and submitted election form on file with the Company as of the expiration of the Exchange Offer will be processed in accordance with the terms of the Exchange Offer. Please see Section 3 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "*Procedure for Participating in the Exchange Offer*," and Section 4 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "*Withdrawal Rights; Procedure for Changing and Withdrawing Elections*," for more information.

Section E. Replacement Options Received in the Exchange Offer

Q18. How many replacement options will I receive in exchange for my surrendered stock options?

The exchange ratios were calculated to result in an aggregate fair value, for accounting purposes, of the replacement options approximately equal to the aggregate current fair value of the eligible stock options they replace in order to balance the compensatory goals of the option exchange and the interests of our stockholders. If we were to exchange the options on a one-for-one basis, but reduce the exercise price to the lower current fair market value of our common stock, the fair value of the replacement options and the associated accounting expense would be greater than the current fair value of the eligible stock options. Accordingly, the higher-value replacement options will cover fewer shares than the lower-value eligible stock options they replace to achieve the same relative value.

The exchange ratios in the Exchange Offer represent the number of shares subject to eligible stock options that a participant must surrender in order to receive one replacement option, and vary based on the exercise price and remaining term of the eligible options. The following exchange ratios for the Option Exchange were determined using the Black-Scholes model and are based on, among other things, the closing price of our common stock on April 21, 2015 of \$3.10, the exercise prices of the options eligible for exchange, the remaining terms of the eligible stock options and the term of the replacement options. Replacement options calculated according to the exchange ratios will be rounded down to the nearest whole share of our common stock on a grant-by-grant basis (based on the grant date of the eligible stock option). Replacement options to purchase fractional shares will not be granted and cash will not be paid for any fractional shares. The table below sets forth the exchange ratios to be used based on the exercise price and remaining term of the eligible stock options.

Exchange Ratios for Eligible Stock Options Exchange Ratios for Eligible Stock Options with A Remaining Term of More Than 5 Years with A Remaining Term of Less Than 5 Years Shares Subject to Shares Subject to Shares Subject to Shares Subject to Eligible Stock Replacement Eligible Stock Replacement **Exercise Prices** Options Surrendered Option to be Granted Exercise Price **Options Surrendered** Options to be Granted Less than \$5.00 Less than \$5.00 Ineligible Ineligible Ineligible Ineligible \$5.00 - \$5.991.30 1 \$5.00 - \$7.504.80 1 \$6.00 - \$6.641.40 \$7.50 - \$10.007.70 \$6.65 - \$7.501.85 1 \$10.01 - \$10.50 12.20 1 2.50 \$7.51 - \$10.001 \$10.51 - \$12.00 9.80 Greater than \$10.00 4.40 \$12.01 - \$16.00 1 9.60 1

Greater than \$16.00

28.70

In general, the longer an option has until expiration, the greater the chance it will end up "in-the-money," or profitable, and the greater its value under the Black-Scholes pricing model. As expiration approaches, the option's time value decreases. As a result, the exchange ratios for eligible stock options with a remaining term of less than five years are higher than those for eligible stock options with a remaining term of more than five years with a comparable exercise price.

Q19. Will the value of the replacement options I receive equal the value of the stock options I surrender?

We designed the Exchange Offer so that the value of replacement options received will equal approximately the value of the eligible stock options exchanged (based on certain valuation assumptions made prior to the commencement of the Exchange Offer, including the closing price of our common stock on the Replacement Option Grant Date). However, because the value of eligible stock options within an exchange tier will vary slightly (due to certain factors, such as exercise prices), there will be some variation between the value of the eligible stock options a participant exchanges and the value of the replacement options he or she receives. Although we expect any difference in the value of replacement options and the eligible stock options for which they are exchanged to be very small, because we cannot know the closing price of our common stock on the Replacement Option Grant Date, we cannot now determine the exact difference in value between eligible stock options and the replacement options that will be granted upon their surrender. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," Section 9 of The Exchange Offer, entitled "Source and Amount of Consideration," and Section 13 of The Exchange Offer, entitled "Accounting Consequences of the Exchange Offer," for more information.

Q20. Will the terms and conditions of the replacement options I receive be the same as the terms and conditions of the stock options I surrender?

No. All replacement options will be granted under the 2013 Plan and will be subject to its terms and the terms of the replacement option grant agreements. In addition, as explained below in Questions 21 and 22, replacement options will have a different vesting schedule and exercise price than the eligible stock options for which they were exchanged. In addition, all replacement options will be non-qualified stock options for U.S. federal income tax purposes, even if the eligible stock option being replaced is an incentive stock option. All replacement options will, however, have a term equal to the remaining term of the corresponding eligible stock option it is replacing. Replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that contain special vesting and/or exercise provisions upon a change in control, retirement or otherwise will also contain similar change in control, retirement and/or other provisions will not contain such special change in control, retirement and/or other provisions will not contain such provisions. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," and Section 6 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "Terms of Replacement Options," for more information.

Q21. How will the exercise price of my replacement options be determined?

All replacement options will have an exercise price equal to the closing price of our common stock on the NASDAQ Global Market on the Replacement Option Grant Date, which is expected to be the first business day following the close of the Exchange Offer. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," Section 5 of The Exchange Offer, entitled "Acceptance and Cancellation of Eligible Stock Options; Granting of Replacement Options," and Section 6 of The Exchange Offer, entitled "Terms of Replacement Options," for more information.

Q22. When will my replacement options become vested and exercisable?

The vesting schedule of replacement options will depend on the vesting status of the eligible stock options for which they were exchanged. Replacement options that are received in exchange for eligible stock options will vest as follows: (i) with respect to the portion of the eligible stock option that has vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, a proportionate amount of the replacement option will vest upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion of the eligible stock option that has not vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, the period over which such portion was scheduled to vest in equal installments will be extended by 6 months. Any eligible stock options scheduled to vest on a quarterly basis will be replaced by replacement options that vest in equal monthly installments.

For example, if a participant receives a replacement option on May 20, 2015 covering 120 shares in exchange for an eligible stock option (i) that is 50% vested on the Replacement Option Grant Date and (ii) the remainder of which is scheduled to vest in six equal monthly installments on the 1st of each month beginning June 1, 2015, the replacement option will vest in twelve monthly installments as follows:

Vesting Date	Number of Shares Vesting	Total Shares Vested
May 20, 2015	_	60
June 1, 2015	5	65
July 1, 2015	5	70
August 1, 2015	5	75
September 1, 2015	5	80
October 1, 2015	5	85
November 1, 2015	5	90
December 1, 2015	5	95
January 1, 2016	5	100
February 1, 2016	5	105
March 1, 2016	5	110
April 1, 2016	5	115
May 1, 2016	5	120

Please note that replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that contain special vesting and/or exercise provisions upon a change in control, retirement or otherwise will also contain similar change in control, retirement and/or other provisions, as the case may be. Replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that do not contain such special change in control, retirement and/or other provisions will not contain such provisions. Please see Section 1 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "General Information (Eligible Participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)," and Section 6 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "Terms of Replacement Options," for more information.

Section F. Tax Consequences of Participating in the Exchange Offer

Q23. What are the U.S. federal income tax consequences of participating in the Exchange Offer?

Although the U.S. federal income tax consequences of participating in the Exchange Offer are not entirely certain, the exchange of eligible stock options for replacement options should be treated as a non-taxable exchange and no income should be recognized upon the grant of replacement options or the cancellation of the exchanged eligible stock options for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Each replacement option will be granted as a non-qualified stock option (even if the eligible stock option being replaced is an incentive stock option) and generally will be subject to tax under U.S. federal income tax law upon exercise and disposition of the underlying shares in the same manner applicable to non-qualified stock options generally. Please see Section 15 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences," for more information. We encourage you to consult your personal tax, financial, legal and/or other advisors as you deem appropriate if you have questions about your financial or tax situation as it relates to the Exchange Offer.

Q24. What are the tax consequences to international participants participating in the Exchange Offer?

The tax consequences to international participants participating in the Exchange Offer vary depending on their home country. We encourage you to consult your personal tax, financial, legal and/or other advisors as you deem appropriate if you have questions about your financial or tax situation as it relates to the Exchange Offer.

Section G. Miscellaneous Items

Q25. Is the Exchange Offer subject to any conditions?

The Exchange Offer is subject to a number of conditions related to events that could occur prior to the expiration of the Exchange Offer. These events are described in more detail in Section 7 of *The Exchange Offer*, entitled "Conditions to Completion of the Exchange Offer." The Exchange Offer is not conditioned upon a minimum number of eligible stock options being surrendered for exchange or on a minimum number of eligible participants participating in the Exchange Offer. If any of the events described in Section 7 of *The Exchange Offer* occur, we may terminate, extend or amend the Exchange Offer at any time prior to the expiration of the Exchange Offer.

Q26. What happens if Turtle Beach's stock price goes down in the future and my replacement options end up being underwater?

If the price of our common stock declines after the grant date of the replacement options, you will continue to hold your replacement options in accordance with the terms of the applicable grant documents and the 2013 Plan. You will not be permitted to exchange your replacement options for stock options that are not underwater.

Q27. What happens to my eligible stock options that are not exchanged in the Exchange Offer?

The Exchange Offer will have no effect on eligible stock options that are not surrendered in the Exchange Offer. They will remain subject to their existing terms and conditions.

Q28. Does Turtle Beach recommend participating in the Exchange Offer?

Turtle Beach cannot, and will not, make any recommendations as to whether you should participate in the Exchange Offer. Turtle Beach is providing as much information as possible to assist you in making your own informed decision regarding participating in the Exchange Offer. You are encouraged to seek further advice from your tax, financial and legal advisors. Please also review the section below entitled "*Risk Factors*" for a discussion of the risks of participating in the Exchange Offer.

Q29. Who do I contact if I need a paper copy of this Offer to Exchange document or any documents attached to or referred to in this Offer to Exchange document, including an election form?

If you need a paper copy of this Offer to Exchange document or any documents attached to or referred to in this Offer to Exchange document, including an election form, please e-mail optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contact Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

NONE OF THE COMPANY, OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS EMPLOYEES, REPRESENTATIVES, ADVISORS, OR OTHER AGENTS MAKES ANY RECOMMENDATION AS TO WHETHER YOU SHOULD PARTICIPATE IN THE OFFER. YOU MUST MAKE YOUR OWN DECISION WHETHER AND TO WHAT EXTENT TO PARTICIPATE. WE ENCOURAGE YOU TO SPEAK WITH YOUR FINANCIAL, LEGAL AND/OR TAX ADVISORS, AS NECESSARY, BEFORE DECIDING WHETHER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE OFFER.

RISK FACTORS

Participating in the Exchange Offer involves a number of risks and uncertainties. There are also risks associated with keeping your eligible stock options and deciding not to tender them in the Exchange Offer. In deciding whether or not to participate in the Exchange Offer, you should carefully consider, in addition to the other information contained in or incorporated by reference into this Offer to Exchange document, the information appearing in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2014 and our Definitive Information Statement filed with the SEC on April 20, 2015, which is incorporated into this Offer to Exchange document by reference (see Section 18 of The Exchange Offer, entitled "Additional Information"). You also should consider the following significant risks when making a decision about whether to participate in the Exchange Offer. You should carefully consider these factors, and you are encouraged to consult your financial, tax, legal and other advisors as necessary before deciding to participate in the Exchange Offer. In addition, we strongly urge you to read the sections in this Offer to Exchange document discussing certain material U.S. federal tax consequences as well as the rest of this Offer to Exchange document for a more in-depth discussion of the risks that may apply to you before deciding to participate in the Exchange Offer.

Risks Related to the Exchange Offer

If the price of our common stock increases after your replacement options are granted, the value that you receive upon exercise of your replacement options may be less than the value that you would have received upon exercise of the eligible stock options that you surrendered in the exchange.

Because the exchange tiers and exchange ratios that will be used in the Exchange Offer have been designed such that the fair value of the replacement options granted will equal approximately the fair value of the eligible stock options for which they are received (for accounting purposes and based on certain valuation assumptions made prior to the commencement of the Exchange Offer), if you participate in the Exchange Offer, the replacement options that you receive will cover a smaller number of shares than the eligible stock options that you surrender. As such, it is possible that in the future, your surrendered eligible stock options would have been more valuable upon exercise than the replacement options that you receive in the Exchange Offer.

For example, assume for illustrative purposes only that you surrender an eligible stock option covering 250 shares of our common stock with an exercise price of \$8.00 per share and a remaining term of seven years in the Exchange Offer. In such an event, you would receive a replacement option covering 100 shares of our common stock. Assume further that the exercise price of the replacement option you receive is \$3.00 and four years after the Replacement Option Grant Date, the price of our common stock has increased to \$12.00 per share. Under this example, if you exercise your replacement option in full when the price of our common stock is \$12.00 per share and then immediately sell all of the shares acquired upon exercise, you would recognize a pre-tax gain of \$900 (which represents the difference between the amount you sold each share for (\$12.00) and the exercise price per share (\$3.00), multiplied by the number of shares you sold (100)). If you had instead kept your surrendered eligible stock option, exercised it in full when the price of our common stock was \$12.00 per share and then immediately sold all of the shares acquired upon exercise, you would have recognized a pre-tax gain of \$1,000 (which represents the difference between the amount you sold each share for (\$12.00) and the exercise price per share (\$8.00), multiplied by the number of shares you sold (250)).

Whether you will be in a better position if you surrender your eligible stock options for replacement options instead of retaining your eligible stock options depends on many factors, including the number of eligible stock options you hold, the number of replacement options that you would receive in exchange for your eligible stock options, the exercise price of the replacement options and your eligible stock options, the value of our common stock in the future, how long you remain employed by or continue providing services to Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries and the expiration date of your eligible stock options. We encourage you to consult with your financial, tax, legal and other advisors when determining whether to participate in the Exchange Offer.

The value of our common stock could decrease after the Replacement Option Grant Date, causing your replacement options to be underwater.

There is no guarantee that our stock price will increase after the Replacement Option Grant Date. If the price of our common stock decreases after the Replacement Option Grant Date, your replacement options will be underwater and will be less valuable than when you received them.

If you participate in the Exchange Offer and your employment with us terminates before your replacement options fully vest, you may forfeit any unvested portion of your replacement options.

The vesting schedule of replacement options will depend on the vesting status of the eligible stock options for which they were exchanged. Replacement options that are received in exchange for eligible stock options will vest as follows: (i) with respect to the portion of the eligible stock option that has vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, a proportionate amount of the replacement option will vest upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion of the eligible stock option that has not vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, the period over which such portion was scheduled to vest in equal installments will be extended by 6 months. Any eligible stock options scheduled to vest on a quarterly basis will be replaced by replacement options that vest in equal monthly installments. Generally, vesting on a scheduled vesting date is contingent on your continued employment with or provision of services to Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries on the applicable vesting date. If your employment with or provision of services to us or one of our subsidiaries terminates for any reason, your replacement options will generally cease vesting, and any unvested portion of your replacement options will be cancelled as of your separation date. Accordingly, if you participate in the Exchange Offer and your employment or engagement terminates before your replacement options fully vest, you will generally forfeit any unvested portion of your replacement options even if the eligible stock options you surrendered in the Exchange Offer were fully or partially vested at the time of the exchange. Please note that replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that contain similar change in control, retirement and/or other provisions, as the case may be. Replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that do not contain such special change in control, retirement or other provisions will not contain such provisions.

Nothing in the Exchange Offer should be construed to confer upon you the right to remain an employee, executive officer or consultant of Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries. The terms of your employment or engagement with us remain unchanged. Subject to any other binding agreement between you and the Company, we cannot guarantee or provide you with any assurance that you remain employed until the Replacement Option Grant Date or thereafter.

If you are subject to non-U.S. tax laws, there may be tax or other consequences for participating in the Exchange Offer.

If you are subject to the tax laws of another country, even if you are a resident of the United States, you should be aware that there may be tax, social insurance or other consequences that may apply to you if you participate in the Exchange Offer. You are encouraged to consult your own financial, tax and legal advisors to discuss these consequences.

Risks Related to Our Business and Common Stock

You should carefully review the risk factors contained in our periodic and other reports filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"), including those in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, and also the information provided in this Offer to Exchange and the other materials that we have filed with the SEC, before making a decision on whether to surrender your eligible stock options for exchange. You may access these filings electronically at the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov. In addition, upon request we will provide you with a copy of any or all of the documents to which we have referred you (without charge to you). See Section 18 of The Exchange Offer, entitled "Additional Information," for more information regarding reports we filed with the SEC and how to obtain copies of or otherwise review these reports.

APRIL 22, 2015

Section 1. General Information (Eligible participants, Eligible Stock Options, Expiration Date, Etc.)

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the Exchange Offer as described herein, we are making an offer to our eligible participants to exchange some or all of their eligible stock options (on a grant-by-grant basis) for replacement options covering a smaller number of shares and having an exercise price equal to the closing price of our common stock on the Replacement Option Grant Date as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market. In order to participate in the Exchange Offer, eligible participants must surrender their eligible stock options in accordance with Section 3, "Procedure for Participating in the Exchange Offer," and not validly withdraw their elections pursuant to Section 4, "Withdrawal Rights; Procedure for Changing and Withdrawing Elections," in either case, before the expiration of the Exchange Offer, All references to dollars ("\$") in this Offer to Exchange document are United States dollars.

For purposes of the Exchange Offer, an "eligible participant" is an employee or executive officer of Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries, or a preidentified consultant of Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries, who meets all of the following conditions:

- the participant is employed by or provides services to Turtle Beach (or one of our subsidiaries);
- the participant remains employed by, or continues to provide services to, Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries through the Replacement Option Grant Date; and
- the participant holds one or more "eligible stock options."

Although we intend to include all international eligible participants, we may exclude otherwise eligible participants if, for any reason, we believe that their participation would be illegal, inadvisable or impractical. In addition, we reserve the right to withdraw the Exchange Offer in any jurisdiction. If we withdraw the Exchange Offer in a jurisdiction, participants in such jurisdiction will not be permitted to participate in the Exchange Offer and any attempt to surrender eligible stock options by such participants will not be accepted by us.

If you are on an authorized leave of absence and are otherwise an eligible participant, you will be eligible to participate in the Exchange Offer. If you elect to participate in the Exchange Offer and your eligible stock options are accepted for cancellation by us but you are on an authorized leave of absence on the Replacement Option Grant Date, you will be entitled to receive replacement options on that date. Leave is considered "authorized" if it was approved in accordance with our policies and procedures.

For purposes of the Exchange Offer, an "eligible stock option" means a stock option that was granted under any of our Option Plans that has an exercise price equal to or greater than \$5.00. The foregoing exercise price per share threshold and maximum will be appropriately adjusted to reflect any stock split, reverse stock split, stock dividend, combination, reclassification or similar corporate event effecting our common stock that occurs after the Exchange Offer begins but before the Exchange Offer expires. A list of your eligible stock options, including the exercise prices and vesting status of such options, will be included in your personalized Election Form.

If you elect to participate in the Exchange Offer and we accept your surrendered eligible stock options, you will receive replacement options covering a smaller number of shares and having an exercise price equal to the closing price of our common stock on the NASDAQ Global Market on the Replacement Option Grant Date (which is expected to be the first business day after the Exchange Offer expires). The number of shares underlying your replacement options will be determined according to the following exchange ratios, which are based upon the exercise prices and remaining terms of the eligible stock options:

Exchange Ratios for Eligible Stock Options

Exchange Ratios for Eligible Stock Options with A Pamaining Term of Less Than 5 Years

with A Kemaning Term of More Than 5 Tears		with A Remaining Term of Less Than 5 Tears			
Exercise Prices	Shares Subject to Eligible Stock Options Surrendered	Shares Subject to Replacement Option to be Granted	Exercise Prices	Shares Subject to Eligible Stock Options Surrendered	Shares Subject to Replacement Options to be Granted
Less than \$5.00	Ineligible	Ineligible	Less than \$5.00	Ineligible	Ineligible
\$5.00 - \$5.99	1.30	1	\$5.00 - \$7.50	4.80	1
\$6.00 - \$6.64	1.40	1	\$7.50 - \$10.00	7.70	1
\$6.65 - \$7.50	1.85	1	\$10.01 - \$10.50	12.20	1
\$7.51 - \$10.00	2.50	1	\$10.51 - \$12.00	9.80	1
Greater than \$10.00	4.40	1	\$12.01 - \$16.00	9.60	1
			Greater than \$16.00	28.70	1

To the extent you would be entitled to receive a replacement option covering a fraction of a share, the number of shares underlying that replacement option will be rounded down to the nearest whole number.

The exchange ratios were designed so that the fair value of the replacement options received will equal approximately the fair value of the eligible stock options for which they were exchanged (for accounting purposes and based on certain valuation assumptions made prior to the commencement of the Exchange Offer). However, because the value of surrendered eligible stock options within an exchange tier will vary slightly, but the value of each replacement option granted in exchange for surrendered eligible stock options within an exchange tier will be the same, there will be some variation between the value of the eligible stock options you exchange and the value of the replacement options you receive. Although we expect any difference in the value of replacement options and the eligible stock options for which they are exchanged to be very small, because we cannot know the closing price of our common stock on the date the replacement options will be granted, we cannot now determine the exact difference in value between eligible stock options and the replacement options that will be granted upon their surrender.

All replacement options will be granted under our 2013 Plan and will be subject to its terms and conditions, as well as the terms and conditions of the replacement option grant documents. All replacement options will have a term equal to the remaining term of the corresponding eligible stock option it is replacing. In general, the longer an option has until expiration, the greater the chance it will end up "in-the-money," or profitable, and the greater its value under the Black-Scholes pricing model. As expiration approaches, the option's time value decreases. As a result, the exchange ratios for eligible stock options with a remaining term of less than five years are higher than those for eligible stock options with a remaining term of more than five years with a comparable exercise price. The exercise price of each replacement option will be equal to the closing price of our common stock on the NASDAQ Global Market on the Replacement Option Grant Date. The vesting schedule of replacement options will depend on the vesting status of the eligible stock options for which they were exchanged. Replacement options that are received in exchange for eligible stock options will vest as follows: (i) with respect to the portion of the eligible stock option that has vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, a proportionate amount of the replacement option will vest upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion of the eligible stock option that has not vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, the period over which such portion was scheduled to vest in equal installments will be extended by 6 months. Any eligible stock options scheduled to vest on a quarterly basis will be replaced by replacement options that vest in equal monthly installments. Vesting is generally subject to continued employment or engagement with Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries on the applicable vesting date. Please note that replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that contain special vesting and/or exercise provisions upon a change in control, retirement or otherwise will also contain similar change in control, retirement and/or other provisions, as the case may be. Replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that do not contain such special change in control, retirement and/or other provisions will not contain such provisions.

The terms and conditions of our 2013 Plan that apply to stock options differ in some respects from the terms and conditions of the Prior Plans that apply to stock options granted thereunder. If you are surrendering eligible stock options granted under the Prior Plans, you should carefully read "Summary of the 2013 Plan" under Section 6, and compare it to the terms and conditions of the Prior Plan under which your eligible stock option was granted and the option documents covering your eligible stock options that were granted under the Prior Plans. You should also read the 2013 Plan, which we have filed with the SEC as Annex A to our Definitive Information Statement filed April 20, 2015.

The Exchange Offer is scheduled to expire at 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015, unless extended in our sole discretion. See Section 16, "Extension of the Exchange Offer; Termination; Amendment," for a description of our rights to extend, terminate and amend the Exchange Offer.

Nothing in the Exchange Offer should be construed to confer upon you the right to remain an employee, executive officer or consultant of Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries. The terms of your employment or engagement with us remain unchanged. We cannot guarantee or provide you with any assurance that you will remain employed or that your services will be retained until the Replacement Option Grant Date or thereafter.

NEITHER WE NOR ANY OF OUR BOARD OF DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, REPRESENTATIVES, ADVISORS OR OTHER AGENTS MAKES ANY RECOMMENDATION AS TO WHETHER YOU SHOULD PARTICIPATE IN THE EXCHANGE OFFER, NOR HAVE WE AUTHORIZED ANY PERSON TO MAKE ANY SUCH RECOMMENDATION. YOU ARE URGED TO

EVALUATE CAREFULLY ALL OF THE INFORMATION IN THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE DOCUMENT AND YOU ARE ENCOURAGED TO CONSULT YOUR OWN FINANCIAL, TAX, LEGAL AND OTHER ADVISORS AS YOU DEEM APPROPRIATE. YOU MUST MAKE YOUR OWN DECISION ON WHETHER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE EXCHANGE OFFER.

Section 2. Purpose of the Exchange Offer

Our equity compensation program is intended to attract, retain and motivate key employees and other key contributors. Despite our efforts, our stock price has experienced a significant decline since the beginning of 2014, which has resulted in our eligible participants holding a substantial number of underwater stock options. As of April 17, 2015, 5,843,808 of our outstanding stock options (which represents approximately 88% of our outstanding stock options as of such date) were underwater. These underwater stock options have many negative effects on the Company and on our equity compensation program, including limiting the retention and incentive value of the overall program. Additionally, even though many of these stock options may never be exercised because they are significantly underwater, we must continue to recognize an expense for them to the extent they are unvested.

By implementing the Exchange Offer and allowing our employees, executive officers and certain consultants to exchange certain of their underwater stock options for replacement options having a market value exercise price, we believe that our equity compensation program will again provide the incentive and retention value that it was designed to provide. In addition, we will be able to cancel surrendered eligible options that are not providing any meaningful retention or incentive value, but that are required to be expensed (to the extent unvested).

Section 3. Procedure for Participating in the Exchange Offer

If you are an eligible participant and you wish to participate in the Exchange Offer, you must notify the Company of your election before the Exchange Offer expires at 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). If we extend the Exchange Offer beyond that time, you may surrender your eligible stock options for exchange at any time until the extended expiration date of the Exchange Offer.

You will be permitted to exchange your eligible stock options for replacement options on a grant-by-grant basis. No partial exchanges of a stock option grant will be permitted. If you elect to exchange an eligible stock option grant, you must exchange the entire outstanding and unexercised portion of that eligible stock option grant. If you attempt to exchange a portion but not all of an outstanding eligible stock option grant, your election form will be rejected. You may elect to exchange only some of your eligible stock option grants and retain your other eligible stock option grants.

Procedure for Electing to Participate in the Exchange Offer. If you are an eligible participant and you wish to surrender any of your eligible stock options for exchange, you must notify the Company of your election to exchange such stock options before the Exchange Offer expires. You may notify us of your election by completing your personalized Election Form and delivering it to the Company according to the instructions accompanying the form so that we receive it before the expiration deadline of 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). You must allow for adequate delivery time to ensure that we receive your election form by the expiration of the Exchange Offer. In order to receive an additional election form, you may request such form by e-mailing optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contacting Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

Submissions by any other means will **NOT** be accepted.

Except as described in the following two sentences, the election form must be signed by the eligible participant who surrenders the eligible stock options exactly as the eligible participant's name appears on the stock option agreement relating to the eligible stock options. If the eligible participant's name has been legally changed since the stock option agreement was signed, proof of the legal name change must be submitted with the election form. If the signature is by an attorney-in-fact or another person acting in a fiduciary or representative capacity, the signer's full title and proper evidence (as determined by us) of the authority of such person to act in such capacity must be identified on, and submitted with, the election form. You do not need to return your stock option agreement(s) relating to any surrendered eligible stock options, as they will be cancelled automatically if we accept your eligible stock options for exchange.

We will confirm receipt of your election form within two business days after it is received. We filed a form of this confirmation with the SEC as an exhibit to the Tender Offer Statement on Schedule TO of which this Offer to Exchange document is a part ("Schedule TO").

Your eligible stock options will not be considered surrendered until we <u>receive</u> and accept your properly submitted election form. Your properly submitted election form must be received before 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). If you miss the deadline or submit an election form that is not properly completed as of the deadline, you will not be permitted to participate in the Exchange Offer. You are responsible for making sure that the election form is properly completed and received by the deadline.

Matters Concerning Elections to Participate. We will determine all questions as to form of documents and the validity, form, eligibility, time of receipt and acceptance of any surrendered eligible stock options. Neither Turtle Beach nor any other person is obligated to give notice of any defects or irregularities in surrenders of eligible stock options. No surrender of eligible stock options will be deemed to have been properly made until all defects or irregularities have been cured by the eligible participant surrendering the stock options unless waived by us. Our determination of these matters will be final and binding on all persons. Please note that the exchange period will be strictly enforced and no exceptions will be made for any reason. Subject to Rule 13e-4 under the Exchange Act, we also reserve the right to waive any of the conditions of the Exchange Offer or any defect or irregularity in any surrender with respect to any particular eligible stock option or any particular eligible participant.

Effect of Acceptance of Surrendered Eligible Stock Options. Your surrender of eligible stock options pursuant to the procedures described above constitutes your acceptance of the terms and conditions of the Exchange Offer and will be controlling, absolute and final, subject to your withdrawal rights under Section 4, "Withdrawal Rights; Procedure for Changing and Withdrawing Elections," and our acceptance of your surrendered eligible stock options in accordance with Section 5, "Acceptance and Cancellation of Eligible Stock Options; Granting of Replacement options." Our acceptance for exchange of your eligible stock options will constitute a binding agreement between you and Turtle Beach upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the Exchange Offer.

Section 4. Withdrawal Rights; Procedure for Changing and Withdrawing Elections

If you previously submitted an election form to surrender some or all of your eligible stock options, you can change or withdraw your previous elections by completing a new election form or notice of withdrawal, as applicable, and delivering it to the Company according to the instructions accompanying the form or notice so that we receive it before the expiration deadline of 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). Your new properly completed and submitted election will replace your previous election, provided that it is received by us before the expiration of the Exchange Offer. You must allow for adequate delivery time to ensure that we receive your new election by the expiration of the Exchange Offer. In order to receive an additional election form or notice of withdrawal, you may request such form by e-mailing optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contacting Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

Submissions by any other means will **NOT** be accepted.

The same rules that apply to making elections (as described in Section 3, "*Procedures for Participating in the Exchange Offer*") also apply to changing or withdrawing your elections. Accordingly, just as you may not surrender only part of an eligible stock option grant, you may also not change or withdraw your election with respect to only a portion of an eligible stock option grant. If you elect to withdraw a previously surrendered eligible stock option grant, you must withdraw that entire eligible stock option grant, but need not withdraw any other eligible stock option grants previously surrendered.

If you notify us of a revised election, we will e-mail you confirmation of receipt of your revised election within two business after it is received. We filed a form of this confirmation with the SEC as an exhibit to the Schedule TO.

You may change or withdraw your elections at any time prior to the expiration of the Exchange Offer by following the procedures described in Section 3, "Procedures for Participating in the Exchange Offer," this Section 4 and the applicable election form or notice of withdrawal. If you miss the deadline for notifying the Company of your election change or withdrawal or if your election change or withdrawal is not accepted by us, but, in either case, you remain an eligible participant as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, your most recent properly completed election form as of the expiration of the Exchange Offer will be processed in accordance with the terms of the Exchange Offer. Your previous elections will not be considered changed or withdrawn until we receive and accept your properly completed and submitted revised election. You are responsible for making sure that your elections are properly completed and received by the deadline.

Neither Turtle Beach nor any other person is obligated to give notice of any defects or irregularities in any election form. No changes or withdrawals will be deemed to have been properly made until all defects or irregularities have been cured by the eligible participant making the election unless waived by us. We will determine all questions as to the form and validity, including time of receipt, of notices. Our determinations of these matters will be final and binding on all parties. Please note that the exchange period will be strictly enforced and no exceptions will be made for any reason.

Section 5. Acceptance and Cancellation of Eligible Stock Options; Granting of Replacement options

Upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the Exchange Offer, we expect to accept for exchange all eligible stock options properly surrendered, and not validly withdrawn, before the expiration of the Exchange Offer, which is currently scheduled to expire at 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015. Once we have accepted your surrendered eligible stock options, those stock options will be cancelled and you will no longer have any rights under such stock options. We expect to grant the replacement options on the first business day following the expiration date of the Exchange Offer. You will receive stock option agreements governing the terms of your replacement options shortly after the Replacement Option Grant Date. If the expiration date of the Exchange Offer is extended, then the cancellation date and the Replacement Option Grant Date will be similarly extended.

If you have surrendered eligible stock options for exchange in the Exchange Offer and your employment or engagement with us is terminated for any reason before the Replacement Option Grant Date, you will no longer be eligible to participate in the Exchange Offer, and we will not accept your eligible stock options for exchange. In such an event, your eligible stock options will not be exchanged and such options will continue to be governed by their existing terms and conditions.

Section 6. Terms of Replacement options

Each replacement option will be granted under our 2013 Plan, will have a term equal to the remaining term of the corresponding eligible stock option it is replacing and will have an exercise price per share equal to the closing price of our common stock on the NASDAQ Global Market on the Replacement Option Grant Date. The vesting schedule of replacement options will depend on the vesting status of the eligible stock options for which they were exchanged. Replacement options that are received in exchange for eligible stock options will vest as follows: (i) with respect to the portion of the eligible stock option that has vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, a proportionate amount of the replacement option will vest upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion of the eligible stock option that has not vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, the period over which such portion was scheduled to vest in equal installments will be extended by 6 months. Any eligible stock options scheduled to vest on a quarterly basis will be replaced by replacement options that vest in equal monthly installments. Vesting is generally subject to continued employment or engagement with Turtle Beach or one of our subsidiaries on the applicable vesting date. Please note that replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that contain special vesting and/or exercise provisions upon a change in control, retirement or otherwise will also contain similar change in control, retirement and/or other provisions, as the case may be. Replacement options received in exchange for eligible stock options that do not contain such special change in control, and/or other retirement provisions will not contain such provisions. In addition, all replacement options will be treated as non-qualified stock options for U.S. federal income tax purposes, even if the eligible stock option it is replacing is an incentive stock option. Eligible stock options that we accept for exchange will be cancelled upon o

The total number of shares that may be issued pursuant to replacement options granted in the Exchange Offer depends on the number of eligible stock options that are cancelled in the Exchange Offer, which we cannot determine at this time. If all eligible stock options that were outstanding as of April 21, 2015 are surrendered in the Exchange Offer, replacement options to purchase 2,687,122 shares would be granted in the Exchange Offer.

Participation in the Exchange Offer will not create any contractual or other right to receive any future grants of stock options, restricted stock or other equity-based compensation. As applicable, the Exchange Offer does not change the "at-will" nature of an eligible participant's employment, or the terms of an eligible participants consulting arrangement, with us or any of our subsidiaries, and an eligible participant's employment or consultancy may be terminated by us, by our subsidiaries or by the employee at any time, for any reason, with or without cause, subject to the requirements of applicable law and the terms of any employment or consulting agreement. We cannot guarantee or provide you with any assurance that you will not be subject to involuntary termination or that you will otherwise remain employed, or that your services will be retained, until the Replacement Option Grant Date or thereafter.

The following is a description of the material terms of the 2013 Plan that apply to stock options granted under the 2013 Plan. This description is subject to, and qualified in its entirety by reference to, the actual provisions of our 2013 Plan. The 2013 Plan has been filed as Annex A to our Definitive Information Statement filed with the SEC on April 20, 2015. Upon request, we will provide you, without charge, with a copy of our 2013 Plan. Please direct your requests to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

Summary of the 2013 Plan

Share Reserve and Limitations. The 2013 Plan initially reserved an aggregate of 2,250,000 shares of our common stock, par value \$0.001 per share ("Common Stock") for issuance pursuant to awards granted under the 2013 Plan, plus the number of shares that were authorized but unissued under prior plans. The maximum number of shares of our Common Stock available for awards that may be granted to an individual participant during a single year was 450,000. As of March 25, 2015 there were 435,949 shares available for future awards under the 2013 Plan. On March 10, 2015 and April 1, 2015, respectively, our Board of Directors (the "Board") and holders of a majority of our outstanding Common Stock approved an amendment to the 2013 Plan to increase the number of shares available for grant under the 2013 plan by 3,200,000 shares, and to exclude the replacement options from the calculation of the maximum number of shares of Common Stock that may be granted to any individual participant in the 2013 Plan during any calendar year. The amendment will become effective on the Replacement Option Grant Date.

Eligibility. All employees and consultants of the Company, its subsidiaries and affiliates and all non-employee members of our Board are eligible to receive awards under the 2013 Plan.

Administration. The 2013 Plan is administered by a committee appointed by our Board (the "Plan Committee"). The Plan Committee's powers include the ability to: (i) select the employees, consultants and non-employee directors who will receive awards pursuant to the 2013 Plan; (ii) determine the type or types of awards to be granted to each participant; (iii) determine the number of shares of Common Stock to which an award will relate, the terms and conditions of any award granted under the Stock Plan, including, but not limited to, restrictions as to vesting, transferability or forfeiture, exercisability or settlement of an award and waivers or accelerations thereof, and waivers of or modifications to performance conditions relating to an award, based in each case on such considerations as the committee shall determine, and all other matters to be determined in connection with an award; (iv) determine whether, to what extent, and under what circumstances an award may be canceled, forfeited, or surrendered; (v) determine whether, and to certify that, the performance goals to which the settlement of an award is subject are satisfied; (vi) correct any defect or supply any omission or reconcile any inconsistency in the 2013 Plan, and adopt, amend and rescind such rules and regulations as, in its opinion, may be advisable in the administration of the 2013 Plan; (vii) determine the effect, if any, of a change in control of the Company upon outstanding awards; and (viii) construe and interpret the 2013 Plan and make all other determinations as it may deem necessary or advisable for the administration of the 2013 Plan. The Plan Committee may delegate some or all of its powers to any executive officer of our company or any other person, other than its authority to grant awards to certain specified executives.

Types of Awards. Awards that can be granted under the 2013 Plan include Common Stock, deferred stock, restricted stock, restricted stock units (referred to as "**RSUs**"), stock options and stock appreciation rights (referred to as "**SARs**" and all collectively referred to as "**Awards**").

Common Stock. In a Common Stock award, a participant receives a grant of shares of our Common Stock that are not subject to any restrictions on transfer or other vesting conditions. Upon the grant date, the participant will have all of the customary rights of a stockholder with respect to such shares, including the right to vote such shares and to receive dividends with respect to such shares.

Deferred Stock. In a deferred stock award, the Company agrees to deliver, subject to certain conditions, a fixed number of shares of our Common Stock to the participant at the end of a specified deferral period or periods. During such period or periods, the participant will have no rights as a stockholder with respect to any such shares. No dividends will be paid with respect to shares of deferred stock during the applicable deferral period, and the participant will have no future right to any dividend paid during such period.

Restricted Stock. In a restricted stock award, a participant receives a grant of shares of our Common Stock that are subject to certain restrictions, including forfeiture of such stock upon the happening of certain events. During the restriction period, holders of restricted stock will have the right to vote the shares of restricted stock. No dividends will be paid with respect to shares of restricted stock during the applicable restriction period, and the participant shall have no future right to any dividend paid during such period.

Restricted Stock Units. An RSU is a grant of the right to receive a payment in our Common Stock or cash, or in a combination thereof, equal to the fair market value of a share of our Common Stock on the expiration of the applicable restriction period or periods. During such period or periods, the participant will have no rights as a stockholder with respect to any such shares. No dividends will be paid with respect to shares underlying an RSU during the applicable restriction period, and the participant will have no future right to any dividend paid during such period.

Stock Options. Stock options granted under the 2013 Plan may be either incentive stock options or non-qualified stock options. The exercise price of an option shall be determined by the Plan Committee, but must be at least 100% of the fair market value of our Common Stock on the date of the grant. If the participant owns, directly or indirectly, shares constituting more than 10% of the total combined voting power of all classes of stock of our company, the exercise price of an incentive stock option must be at least 110% of the fair market value of a share of Common Stock on the date the incentive stock option is granted.

Stock Appreciation Rights. A grant of a SAR entitles the holder to receive, upon exercise of the SAR, the excess of the fair market value of one share of our Common Stock on the date of exercise over the grant price of the SAR as determined by the Plan Committee. The grant price of a SAR may never be less than 100% of the fair market value of a share of Common Stock on the date of grant.

Performance Goals. In the discretion of the Plan Committee, any award may be granted subject to performance goals that must be met by the end of a period specified by the Plan Committee, but that are substantially uncertain to be met before the grant of the award, and that must be based upon one or more of the following as they relate to our company, our subsidiaries or affiliates, or any business unit or department thereof: (i) stock price, (ii) market share, (iii) sales, (iv) earnings per share, (v) diluted earnings per share, (vi) diluted net income per share, (vii) return on stockholder equity, (viii) costs, (ix) cash flow, (x) return on total assets, (xi) return on capital or invested capital, (xii) return on net assets, (xiii) operating income, (xiv) net income, (xv) earnings (or net income) before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization, (xvi) improvements in capital structure, (xvii) gross, operating or other margins, (xviii) budget and expense management, (xix) productivity ratios, (xx) working capital targets, (xxi) enterprise value, (xxii) safety record, (xxiii) completion of acquisitions or business expansion (xxiv) economic value added or other value added measurements, (xxv) expense targets, (xxvi) operating efficiency, (xxvii) regulatory body approvals for commercialization of products, (xxviii) implementation or completion of critical projects or related milestones, (xxix) quality control, (xxx) supply chain achievements and (xxxi) marketing and distribution of products. The Plan Committee may structure awards to qualify for the exemption for performance-based compensation to the limitations on the deductibility of compensation in excess of \$1,000,000 paid to certain of our executive officers under Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, (the "Code"); however, the Plan Committee retains the discretion to grant awards that are not fully deductible under Section 162(m) of the Code. Performance goals with respect to awards that are not intended to constitute qualified performa

Effects of a Change in Control. Upon the occurrence of a change in control of the Company, the Plan Committee may, in its discretion: (i) fully vest any or all awards; (ii) determine whether all applicable performance goals have been achieved and the applicable level of performance; (iii) cancel any outstanding awards in exchange for a cash payment of an amount, but not less than zero, equal to the difference between the then fair market value of the award less the exercise or base price of the award; (iv) after having given the participant a chance to exercise any vested outstanding options or SARs, terminate any or all of the participant's unexercised options or SARs; (v) where the Company is not the surviving corporation after a change in control, cause the surviving corporation to assume or replace all outstanding awards with comparable awards; or (vi) take such other action as the Plan Committee shall determine appropriate.

Effects of Certain Corporate Transactions. In the event of a stock dividend, recapitalization, forward or reverse stock split, reorganization, division, merger, consolidation, spin-off, combination, repurchase or share exchange, extraordinary or unusual cash distribution or other corporate transaction or event that affects our Common Stock, the Plan Committee shall make equitable adjustments in (i) the number and kind of shares of Common Stock which may thereafter be issued in connection with awards, (ii) the number and kind of shares of Common Stock issuable in respect of outstanding awards, (iii) the aggregate number and kind of shares of Common Stock available under the 2013 Plan, and (iv) the exercise or grant price relating to any award, or if deemed appropriate, the Plan Committee may also make provision for a cash payment with respect to any outstanding award.

Actions Requiring Stockholder Approval. Our Board must obtain stockholder approval in order to take any action that would (i) increase the number of shares subject to the 2013 Plan, except for adjustments upon changes in capitalization; (ii) result in the re-pricing, replacement or repurchase of any option, SAR or other award; or (iii) be required to be submitted for stockholder approval under any federal or state law or regulation or NASDAQ listing rules.

Clawback. Any award granted under the 2013 Plan, including a Common Stock award, will be subject to mandatory repayment by the participant to the Company pursuant to the terms of any company "clawback" or recoupment policy that is directly applicable to the 2013 Plan and set forth in an award agreement or as required by law to be applicable to the participant.

Transfer Restrictions. No award or other right or interest of a participant under the 2013 Plan may be assigned or transferred for any reason during the participant's lifetime, other than to the Company or any subsidiary or affiliate, and any attempt to do so shall be void and the relevant award shall be forfeited. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Plan Committee may grant awards, other than incentive stock options, that are transferable by the participant during his or her lifetime, but only to the extent specifically provided in the award agreement entered into with such participant. No incentive stock option shall be transferable other than by will or the laws of descent and distribution.

Effective Date. The Amendment shall become effective upon, and only upon, the Replacement Option Grant Date.

Certain Federal Income Tax Considerations

The following discussion is a summary of certain federal income tax considerations that may be relevant to participants in the 2013 Plan. The discussion is for general informational purposes only and does not purport to address specific federal income tax considerations that may apply to a participant based on his or her particular circumstances, nor does it address state, local or foreign income tax or other tax considerations that may be relevant to a participant.

PARTICIPANTS ARE URGED TO CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS WITH RESPECT TO THE PARTICULAR FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES TO THEM OF PARTICIPATING IN THE STOCK PLAN, AS WELL AS WITH RESPECT TO ANY APPLICABLE STATE, LOCAL OR FOREIGN INCOME TAX OR OTHER TAX CONSIDERATIONS.

Common Stock. Upon the grant of an award of Common Stock, a participant will recognize ordinary income equal to the difference between the amount paid, if any, for such Common Stock and the fair market value of such Common Stock on the grant date, and, subject to Section 162(m) of the Code, the Company will be entitled to a corresponding deduction. The participant's tax basis in such shares of Common Stock will equal the fair market value of such shares on the grant date. Upon sale of such shares of Common Stock, the participant will recognize short-term or long-term capital gain or loss, depending upon whether at the time of sale the shares have been held for more than one year following the grant date. Such gain or loss will be equal to the difference between the amount realized upon the sale of the shares and the tax basis of the shares in the participant's hands.

Deferred Stock. A participant recognizes no taxable income and the Company is not entitled to a deduction when deferred stock is awarded. When the deferral period for the award ends and the participant receives shares of the Company's Common Stock, the participant will recognize ordinary income equal to the fair market value of the shares at that time, and, subject to Section 162(m) of the Code, the Company will be entitled to a corresponding deduction. A participant's tax basis in shares of Common Stock received at the end of a deferral period will be equal to the fair market value of such shares when the participant receives them. Upon sale of the shares, the participant will recognize short-term or long-term capital gain or loss, depending upon whether at the time of sale the shares have been held for more than one year following the end of the deferral period. Such gain or loss will be equal to the difference between the amount realized upon the sale of the shares and the tax basis of the shares in the participant's hands.

Restricted Stock. Restricted stock received pursuant to Awards will be considered subject to a substantial risk of forfeiture for federal income tax purposes. If a participant who receives restricted stock does not make the election described below, the participant recognizes no taxable income upon the receipt of restricted stock, and the Company is not entitled to a deduction at such time. When the forfeiture restrictions with respect to the restricted stock lapse, the participant will recognize ordinary income equal to the fair market value of the shares at that time minus any amount paid for the shares, and, subject to Section 162(m) of the Code, the Company will be entitled to a corresponding deduction. A participant's tax basis in restricted stock will be equal to the fair market value of such shares when the forfeiture restrictions lapse, and the participant's holding period for the shares will begin when the forfeiture restrictions lapse. Upon a sale of shares of restricted stock, the participant will recognize short-term or long-term gain or loss, depending upon whether at the time of sale the shares have been held for more than one year following the lapse of the restrictions. Such gain or loss will be equal to the difference between the amount realized upon the sale of the shares and the tax basis of the shares in the participant's hands.

Participants receiving restricted stock may make an election under Section 83(b) of the Code with respect to the shares. By making a Section 83(b) election, the participant elects to recognize compensation income with respect to the shares when the shares are received rather than at the time the forfeiture restrictions lapse. The amount of such compensation income will be equal to the fair market value of the shares when the participant receives them (valued without taking the restrictions into account) minus any amount paid for the shares, and, subject to Section 162(m) of the Code, the Company will be entitled to a corresponding deduction at that time. By making a Section 83(b) election, the participant will recognize no additional compensation income with respect to the shares when the forfeiture restrictions lapse and will instead recognize gain or loss with respect to the shares when they are sold. The participant's tax basis in the shares with respect to which a Section 83(b) election is made will be equal to the fair market value of such shares when received by the participant, and the participant's holding period for such shares begins at that time. If, however, the shares are subsequently forfeited to the Company, the participant will not be entitled to claim a loss with respect to the shares to the extent of the income recognized by the participant upon the making of the Section 83(b) election. To make a Section 83(b) election, a participant must file an appropriate form of election with the Internal Revenue Service and with the Company, each within 30 days after shares of restricted stock are received, and the participant must also attach a copy of the form of election to his or her federal income tax return for the year in which the shares are received.

Non-Qualified Options. A participant recognizes no taxable income and the Company is not entitled to a deduction when a non-qualified option is granted. Upon exercise of a non-qualified option, a participant will recognize ordinary income equal to the excess of the fair market value of the shares received over the exercise price of the non-qualified option, and the Company will be entitled to a corresponding deduction. A participant's tax basis in the shares of Common Stock received upon exercise of a non-qualified option will be equal to the fair market value of such shares on the exercise date, and the participant's holding period for such shares will begin at that time. Upon sale of the shares of Common Stock received upon exercise of a non-qualified option, the participant will recognize short-term or long-term capital gain or loss, depending upon whether the shares have been held for more than one year. The amount of such gain or loss will be equal to the difference between the amount realized in connection with the sale of the shares and the participant's tax basis in such shares.

Under the 2013 Plan, payment of the exercise price with respect to non-qualified options may, with the consent of the Plan Committee, be made in whole or in part with shares of Common Stock or restricted stock held by the participant. Payment in Common Stock or restricted stock will be treated as a tax-free exchange of the shares

surrendered for an equivalent number of shares of Common Stock received, and the equivalent number of shares received will have a tax basis equal to the tax basis of the surrendered shares. In the case of payment in restricted stock, however, the equivalent number of shares of Common Stock received shall be subject to the same risks of forfeiture or restrictions on transfer as those that applied to the restricted stock surrendered. The fair market value of shares of Common Stock received in excess of the number of shares surrendered will be treated as ordinary income, and such shares have a tax basis equal to their fair market value on the date of the exercise of the non-qualified option.

Incentive Stock Options. A participant recognizes no taxable income (except that an alternative minimum tax liability may arise) and the Company is not entitled to a deduction when an incentive stock option is granted or exercised. Provided the participant meets the applicable holding period requirements for the shares received upon exercise of an incentive stock option (beginning on the date of exercise and ending on the later of two years from the date of grant or one year from the date of exercise), gain or loss recognized by a participant upon sale of the shares received upon exercise will be a long-term capital gain or loss, and the Company will not be entitled to a deduction. If, however, the participant disposes of the shares before meeting the applicable holding period requirements (a "disqualifying disposition"), the participant will recognize ordinary income at that time equal to the excess of the fair market value of the shares on the exercise date over the exercise price of the incentive stock option. Any amount recognized upon a disqualifying disposition in excess of the fair market value of the shares on the exercise date of the incentive stock option will be treated as capital gain and will be treated as long-term capital gain if the shares have been held for more than one year. If the sales price is less than the sum of the exercise price of the incentive stock option and the amount included in ordinary income due to the disqualifying disposition, this amount will be treated as a short-term or long-term capital loss, depending upon whether the shares have been held for more than one year.

SARs. A participant recognizes no taxable income and the Company is not entitled to a deduction when a SAR is granted. Upon exercising a SAR, a participant will recognize ordinary income in an amount equal to the cash or the fair market value of the shares received minus any amount paid for the shares, and, subject to Section 162(m) of the Code, the Company will be entitled to a corresponding deduction. A participant's tax basis in the shares of Common Stock received upon exercise of an SAR will be equal to the fair market value of such shares on the exercise date, and the participant's holding period for such shares will begin at that time.

Upon sale of the shares of Common Stock received upon exercise of a SAR, the participant will recognize short-term or long-term capital gain or loss, depending upon whether the shares have been held for more than one year. The amount of such gain or loss will be equal to the difference between the amount realized in connection with the sale of the shares and the participant's tax basis in such shares.

Withholding. The Company is entitled to deduct from the payment of any award (whether made in stock or in cash) all applicable income, employment and other taxes required by federal, state, local or foreign law to be withheld or may require the participant to pay such withholding taxes to the Company as a condition of receiving payment of the award. Participants who are subject to the Exchange Act may, and the Plan Committee may allow other participants to, satisfy his or her withholding obligations by directing the Company to retain the number of shares necessary to satisfy the withholding obligation or by delivering shares held by the participant to the Company in an amount necessary to satisfy the withholding obligation.

Section 7. Conditions to Completion of the Exchange Offer

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Offer to Exchange document, we will not be required to accept any eligible stock options surrendered pursuant to the Exchange Offer, and we may terminate or amend the Exchange Offer or postpone our acceptance of any eligible stock options surrendered pursuant to the Exchange Offer, in each case, subject to Rule 13e-4(f)(5) under the Exchange Act, if at any time on or after April 22, 2015, and before the expiration of the Exchange Offer, any of the following events have occurred, or have been reasonably determined by us to have occurred, and, in our reasonable judgment in any such case and regardless of the circumstances giving rise thereto (including any action or omission by us), the occurrence of such event or events makes it inadvisable for us to proceed with the Exchange Offer or with our acceptance of the eligible stock options surrendered pursuant to the Exchange Offer:

(a) There shall have been threatened or instituted or be pending any action or proceeding by any government or governmental, regulatory or administrative agency, authority or tribunal or by any other person, domestic or foreign,

before any court, authority, agency or tribunal that directly or indirectly challenges the making of the Exchange Offer, the cancellation of surrendered eligible stock options and the grant of replacement options pursuant to the Exchange Offer, or otherwise relates in any manner to the Exchange Offer or that, in our reasonable judgment, could materially and adversely affect our business, condition (financial or other), operating results, operations or prospects, or otherwise materially impair in any way the contemplated future conduct of our business or materially impair the contemplated benefits of the Exchange Offer to us;

- (b) There shall have been any action threatened, pending or taken, or approval withheld, or any statute, rule, regulation, judgment, order or injunction threatened, proposed, sought, promulgated, enacted, entered, amended, enforced or deemed to be applicable to the Exchange Offer or us, by any court or any authority, agency or tribunal that, in our reasonable judgment, would or might directly or indirectly:
 - make the cancellation of surrendered eligible stock options and the grant of replacement options in exchange therefore illegal or otherwise restrict or prohibit consummation of the Exchange Offer or otherwise relate in any manner to the Exchange Offer; or
 - materially and adversely affect our business, condition (financial or other), operating results, operations or prospects, or otherwise materially
 impair in any way the contemplated future conduct of our business or materially impair the contemplated benefits of the Exchange Offer to us;

(c) There shall have occurred:

- any general suspension of trading in, or limitation on prices for, securities on any national securities exchange or in the over-the-counter market;
- any significant change in the market price of the shares of our common stock or any change in the general political, market, economic or financial conditions in the United States or abroad that could, in our reasonable judgment, have a material adverse effect on our business, condition (financial or other), operating results, operations or prospects or on the trading in our common stock, or that, in our reasonable judgment, makes it inadvisable to proceed with the Exchange Offer;
- in the case of any of the foregoing existing at the time of the commencement of the Exchange Offer, a material acceleration or worsening thereof; or
- the trading price of our Common Stock on the NASDAQ Global Market for the five business days prior to the date of expiration of this offer is \$5.00 or higher;
- (d) There shall have occurred any change in U.S. generally accepted accounting principles or the application or interpretation thereof that could or would require us for financial reporting purposes to record compensation expenses against our operating results in connection with the Exchange Offer that would be in excess of any compensation expenses that we would be required to record under U.S. generally accepted accounting principles in effect at the time we commence the Exchange Offer;
- (e) There shall have been proposed, announced or made by another person or entity a tender or exchange offer with respect to some or all of our outstanding common stock, or a merger or acquisition proposal for us, or it shall have been publicly disclosed, or we shall have learned that any person, entity or group shall have filed a Notification and Report Form under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976 or made a public announcement reflecting an intent to acquire us or any of our assets or securities.
- (f) There shall have occurred any change or changes in our business, condition (financial or other), assets, operating results, operations, prospects or stock ownership as a result of unforeseen significant events beyond our control that, in our reasonable judgment, are or may be material to us or otherwise make it inadvisable for us to proceed with the Exchange Offer; or
- (g) There shall have been enacted, enforced or deemed applicable to Turtle Beach any rules, regulations or actions by any governmental authority, the NASDAQ Global Market or any other regulatory or administrative authority of any national securities exchange that make it inadvisable for us to proceed with the Exchange Offer.

The conditions of the Exchange Offer are for our benefit. We may assert the conditions in our discretion, regardless of the circumstances giving rise to them, at any time before the expiration of the Exchange Offer. We may waive them, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time, before the expiration of the Exchange Offer, in our

discretion, whether or not we waive any other condition to the Exchange Offer. Our failure at any time to exercise any of these rights will not be deemed a waiver of any such rights. The waiver of any of these rights with respect to particular facts and circumstances will not be deemed a waiver with respect to any other facts and circumstances. Any determination we make concerning the events described in this Section 7 may be challenged by an eligible participant only in a court of competent jurisdiction. A non-appealable determination with respect to such matter by a court of competent jurisdiction will be final and binding on all persons.

Section 8. Price Range of Common Stock Underlying Eligible Stock Options

The eligible stock options give eligible participants the right to acquire shares of our common stock. None of the eligible stock options are traded on any trading market.

Our common stock is traded on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol "HEAR." The following table shows the quarterly high and low closing sale prices per share of our common stock during the periods indicated

	High	Low
Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2014:		
Second Quarter	\$ 3.10	\$ 1.86
First Quarter	\$ 3.22	\$ 1.86
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2014:		
Fourth Quarter	\$ 7.62	\$ 2.75
Third Quarter	\$ 9.67	\$ 6.54
Second Quarter	\$14.75	\$ 7.58
First Quarter	\$16.36	\$11.82
Fiscal Year Ended December 31, 2013:		
Fourth Quarter	\$16.70	\$10.21
Third Quarter	\$17.90	\$10.57
Second Quarter	\$22.39	\$14.15
First Quarter	\$20.25	\$ 7.10

As of April 16, 2015, the number of shareholders of record of our common stock was approximately 958, and the number of outstanding shares of our common stock was 42,132,551. On April 21, 2015, the closing price of our common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market was \$3.10 per share. We recommend that you obtain current market quotations for our common stock before deciding whether to surrender your eligible stock options in the Exchange Offer.

The price of our common stock has been, and in the future may be, volatile and could appreciate or decline from the current market price. The trading price of our common stock has fluctuated in the past and is expected to continue to do so in the future as a result of a number of factors, both within our control and outside our control. In addition, the stock market has in the past experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations that have affected the market prices of many companies and that have often been unrelated or disproportionate to the operating performance of those companies.

Section 9. Source and Amount of Consideration

All replacement options granted in the Exchange Offer will be granted, subject to the terms and conditions of the Exchange Offer, under our 2013 Plan. On April 1, 2015, our stockholders approved an amendment to our 2013 Plan adding an additional 3,200,000 shares to the available pool under the 2013 Plan, which amendment will be effective on the Replacement Option Grant Date. As of April 21, 2015, there were 4,597,411 outstanding eligible stock options held by 40 eligible participants with a weighted average exercise price of \$8.18 per share. The exchange ratios that will be used in the Exchange Offer have been established by grouping together eligible stock options based on their exercise prices and remaining term and assigning an appropriate exchange ratio to each grouping. Each grouping is referred to as an "exchange tier." The exchange ratios are based on the fair value of the eligible stock options (calculated using the Black-Scholes model) within the relevant exchange tier and were determined by using valuation assumptions made prior to the commencement of the Exchange Offer. This calculation of fair value takes into account many variables, such as the volatility of our stock and the remaining term of an eligible stock option. As a result,

the exchange ratios do not necessarily increase as the exercise price of the eligible stock option increases. Establishing the exchange ratios in this manner is intended to result in the issuance of replacement options that have a fair value at the time of exchange approximately equal to the fair value of the surrendered eligible stock options for accounting purposes. However, because we cannot know the closing price of our common stock on the Replacement Option Grant Date we cannot now determine the exact difference in value between eligible stock options and the replacement options that will be granted upon their surrender. The number of shares underlying your replacement options will be determined according to the exchange ratios below. To the extent that an eligible participant would be entitled to receive a replacement option covering a fraction of a share, the number of shares underlying that replacement option will be rounded down to the nearest whole number.

Exchange Ratios for Eligible Stock Options Exchange Ratios for Eligible Stock Options with A Remaining Term of More Than 5 Years with A Remaining Term of Less Than Shares Subject to Shares Subject to Shares Subject to Shares Subject to Eligible Stock Eligible Stock Replacement Replacement **Exercise Prices** Options Surrendered Option to be Granted **Exercise Prices** Options Surrendered Options to be Granted Less than \$5.00 Ineligible Less than \$5.00 Ineligible Ineligible Ineligible \$5.00 - \$5.991.30 1 \$5.00 - \$7.504.80 1 \$6.00 - \$6.641.40 \$7.50 - \$10.007.70 \$6.65 - \$7.501.85 1 \$10.01 - \$10.50 12.20 1 \$7.51 - \$10.002.50 1 \$10.51 - \$12.00 9.80 1 Greater than \$10.00 4.40 \$12.01 - \$16.00 9.60 1 1

Greater than \$16.00

28.70

1

In general, the longer an option has until expiration, the greater the chance it will end up "in-the-money," or profitable, and the greater its value under the Black-Scholes pricing model. As expiration approaches, the option's time value decreases. As a result, the exchange ratios for eligible stock options with a remaining term of less than five years are higher than those for eligible stock options with a remaining term of more than five years with a comparable exercise price.

Section 10. Information Concerning Turtle Beach; Financial Information

Information Concerning Turtle Beach. Turtle Beach Corporation is a premier audio innovation company with deep expertise and relevant experience in developing, commercializing and marketing audio technologies across a range of large addressable markets under the Turtle Beach® and HyperSound® brands. Turtle Beach is a worldwide leading provider of feature-rich headset solutions for use across multiple platforms, including video game and entertainment consoles, handheld consoles, personal computers, tablets and mobile devices. HyperSound is an innovative patent-protected sound delivery technology that delivers immersive, directional audio offering unique potential benefits in a variety of commercial settings and consumer devices.

Financial Information. We have presented below a summary of our consolidated financial data. As a result of the Merger (as defined in Section 11 below under the heading "Merger and Stockholder Agreement") being treated as a "reverse acquisition" the financial statements of VTBH (as defined below) are treated as our historical financial statements, with the results of the acquired HyperSound business included from January 15, 2014. The following table sets forth selected consolidated financial data for each of the five years ended December 31, 2014. The following selected consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with the "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" and the consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, which is incorporated herein by reference. The selected consolidated statements of comprehensive income (loss) data for the fiscal year presented is derived from our audited consolidated financial statements that are included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014.

Summary Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) and Balance Sheets:

	<u> </u>	Year Ended December 31,			
	2014 (1)	2013	2012	2011	2010
	# + O.C. + T.C.		nds, except per share		#04.0 = 0
Net Revenue	\$186,176	\$178,470	\$207,136	\$166,121	\$91,870
Cost of Revenue	135,509	128,141	132,795	96,536	50,556
Gross Profit	50,667	50,329	74,341	69,585	41,314
Gross Margin	27.2%	28.2%	35.9%	41.9%	45.0%
Operating income (loss)	(13,825)	1,598	42,910	38,268	18,287
Operating Margin	(7.4)%	0.9%	20.7%	23.0%	19.9%
Net income (loss)	\$ (15,486)	\$ (6,163)	\$ 26,460	\$ 21,554	\$10,122
Net earnings (loss) per share:					
Basic	\$ (0.39)	\$ (0.49)	\$ 0.13	\$ 1.70	\$ 0.80
Diluted	\$ (0.39)	\$ (0.49)	\$ 0.13	\$ 1.70	\$ 0.80
Weighted average number of shares:					
Basic	39,665	12,700	12,700	12,700	12,700
Diluted	39,665	12,700	12,700	12,700	12,700
Balance Sheet Data					
Cash and cash equivalents	7,908	6,509	5,219	15,942	7,990
Total Assets	246,968	127,307	134,195	105,165	57,143
Total Debt	44,555	64,578	74,250	37,200	28,000
Series B Redeemable Preferred Stock	14,916	13,713	12,703	13,648	12,637
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock	_	24,345	24,345	24,345	24,345

⁽¹⁾ In January 2014, we completed the Merger, which contributed revenue of \$0.7 million in the year and \$129.1 million of total assets on the date of the Merger.

Book Value Per Share. Our book value per share as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, was \$0.32 and \$(0.36), respectively.

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges

The following table shows our ratio of earnings to fixed charges for the periods indicated. The ratio of earnings to fixed charges is computed by dividing earnings by fixed charges. For the purposes of computing the ratio, earnings consist of income before provision for income taxes, discontinued operations and fixed charges. Fixed charges consist of interest expense (including amortization of deferred finance fees) and the estimated portion of rental expense deemed by Turtle Beach to be representative of the interest factor of rental payments.

	Years En	Years Ended December 31,		
	1	Historical		
	2014	2013		
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges (1):	N/A	0.30		

⁽¹⁾ Earnings were inadequate to cover fixed charges for 2014. The deficiency in earnings for the year ended December 31, 2014 was \$21.8 million.

Additional Information. For more information about us, please refer to our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014 and our other filings made with the SEC. We recommend that you review the materials that we have filed with the SEC before making a decision on whether or not to surrender your eligible stock options for exchange. We will also provide without charge to you, upon request, a copy of any or all of the documents to which we have referred you. See Section 18, "Additional Information", for more information regarding reports we file with the SEC and how to obtain copies of or otherwise review such reports. For information regarding the accounting consequences of the Exchange Offer, see Section 13, "Accounting Consequences of the Exchange Offer."

Section 11. Interests of Directors and Executive Officers; Transactions and Arrangements Concerning Our Securities

The members of our Board of Directors (our "Board") and our executive officers, and their respective positions and offices as of April 21, 2015, are set forth in the following table (with the address of each of the persons set forth being is 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 100, Valhalla, New York 10595):

Name	Age	Position and Offices Held
Juergen Stark	47	Chief Executive Officer, President and Director
John Hanson	56	Chief Financial Officer, Treasurer and Secretary
Robert Andris	44	Senior Vice President, Global Supply Chain and Operations
Ronald Doornink	59	Chairman of the Board
Kenneth A. Fox	43	Director
Andrew Wolfe, Ph.D.	51	Director
William E. Keitel	61	Director
Laureen DeBuono	56	Director

As of April 21, 2015, our current executive officers and members of our Board as a group beneficially owned outstanding options to purchase an aggregate of 3,187,599 shares of our common stock under our equity plans, which represented approximately 48% of the shares of common stock subject to all options outstanding under the Option Plans as of that date (in each case, whether or not eligible for the exchange). Our executive officers are eligible to participate in this Exchange Offer, but the non-employee members of our Board are not eligible to participate. The following table shows as of April 21, 2015, the aggregate number of shares of our common stock subject to options, together with the corresponding percentage of the total shares of our common stock subject to then outstanding options, beneficially owned by each of our current executive officers and members of our Board:

<u>Name</u>	Shares of Common Stock Subject to Options	Percentage of Total Shares of Common Stock Subject to Outstanding Options
Juergen Stark	2,442,740	36.84%
John Hanson	346,977	5.23%
Robert Andris	270,984	4.09%
Ronald Doornink	0	0.00%
Kenneth A. Fox	0	0.00%
Andrew Wolfe, Ph.D.	76,834	1.16%
William E. Keitel	25,032	0.04%
Laureen DeBuono	25,032	0.04%

Except as otherwise described below and elsewhere in the Exchange Offer or in our filings with the SEC, including our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, and other than outstanding stock options and other stock awards granted from time to time to our executive officers and directors under our equity incentive plans, neither we nor, to the best of our knowledge, any of our executive officers or directors is a party to any agreement, arrangement or understanding with respect to any of our securities, including, but not limited to, any agreement, arrangement or understanding concerning the transfer or the voting of any of our securities, joint ventures, loan or option arrangements, puts or calls, guarantees of loans, guarantees against loss or the giving or withholding of proxies, consents or authorizations.

Merger, Stockholder Agreement and Lock-Up

On January 15, 2014, we completed the merger (the "Merger") of our wholly-owned subsidiary Paris Acquisition Corp. ("Merger Sub") with and into VTB Holdings, Inc. ("VTBH") in accordance with the terms and conditions of an Agreement and Plan of Merger dated August 5, 2013 among the Company, VTBH and Merger Sub (the "Merger Agreement"). As a result of the Merger, VTBH, the surviving entity in the Merger, became a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and the Company issued to the former holders of VTBH common stock and Series A Preferred Stock (the "VTB Stockholders") an aggregate of 30,227,100 shares of our common stock ("Common Stock"). In addition, in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement, all outstanding options to purchase shares of VTBH common stock under the 2011 Plan were converted into options to purchase shares of Common Stock and were assumed by the Company (the "Converted Options"). The number of shares of Common Stock issued was computed in accordance with a formula specified in the Merger Agreement using an exchange ratio of 0.35997 shares of Common Stock for every one share of VTBH common stock or Series A Preferred Stock. The same exchange ratio was applied to the Converted Options.

Concurrently with the execution of the Merger Agreement, we and the VTB Stockholders entered into a stockholder agreement, (the "Stockholder Agreement") pursuant to which the VTB Stockholders agreed to certain restrictions and other provisions with respect to the shares of Common Stock that we subsequently issued to them upon completion of the Merger, (collectively referred to as the "merger shares"). Also in connection with the Merger, Mr. Stark, Mr. Doornink, the other VTB Stockholders and several other members of Turtle Beach management entered into lock-up agreements (the "Lock-Ups") pursuant to which they agreed they will not sell or otherwise transfer any stock or options of the Company for a period of six months following the closing of the Merger, subject to certain limited exceptions.

Registration Rights. Pursuant to the Stockholder Agreement, the VTB Stockholders are entitled to certain registration rights covering the merger shares, including customary piggyback registration rights for all VTB Stockholders and demand registration rights for SG VTB Holdings, LLC, our largest stockholder ("SG VTB"). The Stockholder Agreement also includes customary indemnification and expense reimbursement obligations in connection with registrations of merger shares conducted pursuant to the Stockholder Agreement.

Controlled Company; Voting Agreement. Pursuant to the Stockholder Agreement, the VTB Stockholders have also agreed to the formation of a group, referred to as the "Stockholder Group," for purposes of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). The VTB Stockholders provided these block voting covenants to cause the Company to qualify as a "controlled company" under NASDAQ rules following the closing of the Merger. The VTB Stockholders also agreed to vote their merger shares to ensure that SG VTB has the right to designate seven directors to our Board (including the Chief Executive Officer and two independent directors) so long as SG VTB and its affiliates collectively beneficially own at least 10% of our outstanding capital stock. The VTB Stockholders' obligations with respect to the formation of the Stockholder Group and the voting requirements referred to above with respect to our Board terminate upon the first to occur of (i) the failure of the Stockholder Group to hold shares representing an aggregate of at least 50.1% of the voting power of the Company and (ii) termination by the mutual agreement of the Company and the Stockholder Group.

Termination. Most of the provisions of the Stockholder Agreement will terminate upon the earlier of (i) the dissolution of the Company (unless the Company continues to exist after such dissolution as a limited liability company or in another form, whether incorporated in Delaware or another jurisdiction) and (ii) the consummation of a disposition of shares by SG VTB and its affiliates that would have the effect of transferring to a person or group that is not an affiliate of SG VTB or a portfolio company of one or more SG VTB affiliates, a number of shares of Common Stock such that, following the consummation of such disposition, such person or group would possess the voting power to elect a majority of our Board, or the board of directors (or similar body) of any successor entity; provided however, that (a) for so long as SG VTB and its affiliates collectively own any merger shares, the registration rights set forth in the Stockholder Agreement will not terminate without the prior written consent of SG VTB and (b) the indemnification provisions with respect to the registration rights in the Stockholder Agreement survive any termination of the Stockholder Agreement.

Amendment and Lock-Up Extension. Only July 10, 2014, the Company, SG VTB, Mr. Stark, Mr. Doornink and several other of the VTB Stockholders entered into an amendment (the "Amendment") to the Stockholder Agreement and the Lock-Ups pursuant to which, among other things, the stockholders agreed to extend lock-up restrictions regarding their sale or other disposition of shares of the Company's stock from July 16, 2014 to April 1, 2015, subject to certain exceptions, including limited sales through privately negotiated block trades.

Romano Consulting Arrangement

On October 21, 2013 we entered into an offer letter with Frederick J. Romano pursuant to which Mr. Romano serves as an operations and supply chain advisor to the Company. Mr. Romano beneficially owned approximately 13.4% of our outstanding common stock as of April 16, 2015. Pursuant to the offer letter Mr. Romano is compensated at a rate of \$1,635 per day for each day worked under his consulting arrangement, but he is not entitled to participate in any employee benefit plan, program or arrangement sponsored by the Company. Mr. Romano is also entitled to the reimbursement of certain expenses, and is subject to our standard employee restrictive covenant agreement.

In addition, other than as described above and transactions in the Company's securities in the ordinary course under the Company's stock incentive plans with persons who are not currently officers or directors of the Company, neither the Company or its subsidiaries nor, to the best of the Company's knowledge and based on transactions that have been publicly reported, the Company's executive officers, directors or affiliates have effected transactions in options to purchase the Company's common stock or in shares of the Company's common stock during the 60 days prior to April 22, 2015.

Section 12. Status of Eligible Stock Options Acquired by Turtle Beach in the Exchange Offer

Eligible stock options that we accept for exchange pursuant to the Exchange Offer will be cancelled upon our acceptance thereof. Shares underlying cancelled eligible stock options granted under the 2010 Plan, 2012 Plan or 2013 Plan will be returned to our 2013 Plan in accordance with the terms thereof. Shares underlying cancelled eligible stock options granted under the 2011 Plan will not be returned to our 2013 Plan and the shares underlying the cancelled options will not be available for future grants. Eligible participants will cease to have any rights under their surrendered eligible stock options upon their cancellation by us regardless of the Option Plan it was granted under.

Section 13. Accounting Consequences of the Exchange Offer

Under Statement of Financial Accounting Standard Accounting Standards Codification 718 – Compensation – Stock Compensation (ASC 718) to the extent the fair value of each award of new stock options granted to employees exceeds the fair value of the stock options surrendered, such excess is considered additional compensation. This excess, in addition to any remaining unrecognized expense for the stock options surrendered in exchange for the new stock options, will be recognized by Turtle Beach as stock-based compensation expense ratably over the remaining vesting period of the new stock options in accordance with the requirements of ASC 718. In the event that any of the new stock options are forfeited due to termination of employment, no stock-based compensation expense will be recorded post-forfeiture.

Please note that because these factors cannot be predicted with any certainty at this time and will not be known until the expiration of the Exchange Offer, we cannot predict the exact amount of any incremental compensation expense that may result from the Exchange Offer.

Section 14. Legal Matters; Regulatory Approvals

We are not aware of any material pending or threatened legal actions or proceedings relating to the Exchange Offer. We are not aware of any margin requirements or antitrust laws applicable to the Exchange Offer. We are not aware of any license or regulatory permit that appears to be material to our business that might be adversely affected by our exchange of eligible stock options and issuance of replacement options as contemplated by the Exchange Offer, or of any approval or other action by any government or governmental, administrative or regulatory authority or agency, domestic or foreign, that would be required for the acquisition or ownership of our replacement options as contemplated in the Exchange Offer. Should any such approval or other action be required, we presently

contemplate that we will use commercially reasonable efforts to seek the required approval or take other required action. We cannot assure you that any approval or other action, if needed, would be obtained or would be obtained without substantial conditions or that the failure to obtain any approval or other action might not result in adverse consequences to our business. Our obligation under the Exchange Offer to accept surrendered eligible stock options for exchange and to issue replacement options would be subject to obtaining any required governmental approval.

Section 15. Material U.S. Federal Income Tax Consequences

The following is a general summary of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of participating in the Exchange Offer to Turtle Beach and to eligible participants who are subject to U.S. federal income tax. The following summary does not address the consequences of any state, local or foreign tax laws. If you are a citizen or resident of, or are otherwise subject to the tax laws of, another country, or change your residence or citizenship during the term of this Exchange Offer, the information contained in this discussion may not be applicable to you. You are strongly advised to seek appropriate professional advice as to how the tax or other laws in the United States or other jurisdictions apply to your specific situation.

This discussion is based on the Code, its legislative history, the treasury regulations promulgated thereunder, and administrative and judicial interpretations as of the date of this Offer to Exchange document, all of which are subject to change, possibly on a retroactive basis. This summary does not discuss all of the tax consequences that may be relevant to you in light of your particular, personal circumstances, nor is it intended to be comprehensive or applicable in all respects to all categories of eligible participants.

Although the U.S. federal income tax treatment of the Exchange Offer is not entirely certain and the Internal Revenue Service is not precluded from adopting a contrary position, we believe that the exchange of eligible stock options for replacement options pursuant to the Exchange Offer should be treated as a nontaxable exchange for U.S. federal income tax purposes and that neither we nor any of our eligible participants should recognize any income for U.S. federal income tax purposes upon such exchange.

All replacement options granted pursuant to the Exchange Offer will be non-qualified stock options for U.S. federal income tax purposes, even if the eligible stock option it is replacing is an incentive stock option. Upon exercise of the replacement options, you will recognize compensation taxable as ordinary income equal to the excess, if any, of the fair market value of the shares acquired upon exercise on the exercise date over the exercise price paid for those shares. Upon disposition of such shares, you generally will recognize capital gain or loss (which will be long- or short-term depending on whether the shares were held for more than 12 months) equal to the difference between the selling price of such shares and your tax basis in such shares. The holding period for the shares acquired upon exercise of a non-qualified stock option will begin on the day after the date of exercise.

The replacement options generally will have no U.S. federal income tax consequences to us. However, subject to Section 162(m) of the Code, we generally will be entitled to a business expense deduction upon the exercise of a replacement option equal to the amount of ordinary compensation income recognized by the eligible participant upon exercise of such stock option.

We will withhold all required local, state, federal, foreign and other taxes and any other amount required to be withheld with respect to ordinary compensation income recognized in connection with the exercise of any replacement option by an eligible participant. We will require any such eligible participant to make arrangements to satisfy this withholding obligation prior to the delivery or transfer of any shares of our common stock.

The tax consequences for participating eligible international employees may differ from the U.S. federal income tax consequences described above.

WE ENCOURAGE ALL ELIGIBLE PARTICIPANTS TO CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE TAX CONSEQUENCES OF PARTICIPATING IN THE EXCHANGE OFFER.

Section 16. Extension of the Exchange Offer; Termination; Amendment

We expressly reserve the right, in our sole discretion, at any time and from time to time, to extend the period of time during which the Exchange Offer is open and delay accepting any eligible stock options surrendered to us by disseminating notice of the extension to eligible participants by public announcement, oral or written notice or otherwise as permitted by Rule 13e-4(e)(3) under the Exchange Act. If the Exchange Offer is extended, we will provide appropriate notice of the extension and the new expiration date no later than 6:00 a.m., Pacific Time, on the next business day after the last previously scheduled expiration date of the Exchange Offer, and the cancellation date and the Replacement Option Grant Date will be similarly extended. For purposes of the Exchange Offer, a "business day" means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or U.S. federal holiday and consists of the time period from 12:01 a.m. through 12:00 midnight, Eastern.

We also expressly reserve the right, in our reasonable judgment, prior to the expiration of the Exchange Offer, to terminate or amend the Exchange Offer upon the occurrence of any of the conditions specified in Section 7, "Conditions to Completion of the Exchange Offer," by disseminating notice of the termination or amendment to eligible participants by public announcement, oral or written notice or otherwise as permitted by applicable law.

Subject to compliance with applicable law, we further reserve the right, in our sole discretion, and regardless of whether any event set forth in Section 7, "Conditions to Completion of the Exchange Offer," has occurred or is deemed by us to have occurred, to amend the Exchange Offer in any respect prior to the expiration date of the Exchange Offer. Any notice of such amendment required pursuant to the Exchange Offer or applicable law will be disseminated promptly to eligible participants in a manner reasonably designed to inform eligible participants of such change and will be filed with the SEC as an amendment to the Schedule TO.

If we materially change the terms of the Exchange Offer or the information relating to the Exchange Offer, or if we waive a material condition of the Exchange Offer, we will extend the Exchange Offer in accordance with applicable legal requirements. The amount of time by which we will extend the Exchange Offer following a material change in the terms of the Exchange Offer or information relating to the Exchange Offer will depend on the facts and circumstances, including the relative materiality of such terms or information. If we materially change the terms of this Exchange Offer, we will publish notice or otherwise notify you of our action in writing, in accordance with applicable legal requirements. If the Exchange Offer is scheduled to expire at any time earlier than the expiration of a period ending on the tenth business day from, and including, the date that notice of such material changes is first published, sent or given, we will extend the Exchange Offer so that the Exchange Offer is open at least 10 business days following the publication, sending or giving of such notice.

Section 17. Fees and Expenses

We will not pay any fees or commissions to any broker, dealer or other person for soliciting the surrender of eligible stock options pursuant to the Exchange Offer. You will be responsible for any expenses incurred by you in connection with your election to participate in the Exchange Offer, including, but not limited to, mailing, faxing and telephone expenses, as well as any expenses associated with any tax, legal or other advisor consulted or retained by you in connection with the Exchange Offer.

Section 18. Additional Information

We have filed with the SEC a Schedule TO with respect to the Exchange Offer. This Offer to Exchange document does not contain all of the information contained in the Schedule TO and the exhibits to the Schedule TO. We recommend that you review the Schedule TO, including its exhibits, and the following materials that we have filed with (or in some cases "furnished" to) the SEC before making a decision on whether to surrender your eligible stock options for exchange:

- (a) Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for our fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, filed with the SEC on March 30, 2014;
- (b) Our Definitive Information Statement, filed with the SEC on April 20, 2015;
- (c) Our Registration Statement on Form S-8 (File No. 333-193982), filed with the SEC on February 18, 2014;
- (d) Our Current Report on Form 8-K, filed with the SEC on April 16, 2015; and
- (e) the description of common stock contained in our Registration Statement on Form 8-A, filed with the SEC on March 21, 2012, together with any amendments or reports filed for the purpose of updating such description.

These filings, our other annual, quarterly and current reports, our proxy statements and our other SEC filings are available to the public on the SEC's website at http://www.sec.gov. These filings may also be examined, and copies may be obtained, at the SEC public reference room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, D.C. 20549. You may obtain information on the operation of the public reference room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330.

We will also provide without charge to each person to whom a copy of this Offer to Exchange document is delivered, upon request of any such person, a copy of any or all of the documents to which we have referred you, other than exhibits to such documents (unless such exhibits are specifically incorporated by reference into such documents). Requests should be e-mailed to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or directed to Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

The information relating to Turtle Beach in this Offer to Exchange document should be read together with the information contained in the documents to which we have referred you.

Section 19. Miscellaneous; Forward Looking Statements

This Offer to Exchange document and our SEC reports referred to above include forward-looking statements. Words such as "anticipates," "expects," "intends," "plans," "believes," "seeks," "estimates," "may," "will," and variations of these words or similar expressions are intended to identify "forward-looking statements." These forward-looking statements involve risks and uncertainties, including those described in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements. Given these risks and uncertainties, you should not place undue reliance on these forward-looking statements. While we believe our plans, intentions and expectations reflected in these forward-looking statements are reasonable, these plans, intentions or expectations may not be achieved. These "forward-looking statements" are made only as of the date hereof and we undertake no obligation to update or revise the "forward-looking statements," whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

We are not aware of any jurisdiction where the making of the Exchange Offer is not in compliance with applicable law. If we become aware of any jurisdiction where the making of the Exchange Offer is not in compliance with applicable law, we will make a good faith effort to comply with that law. If, after making a good faith effort, we cannot comply with an applicable law, the Exchange Offer will not be made to, nor will surrenders be accepted from or on behalf of, eligible participants residing in such jurisdiction.

WE ENCOURAGE YOU TO REVIEW THE RISK FACTORS CONTAINED IN THIS EXCHANGE OFFER AND IN OUR ANNUAL REPORT ON FORM 10-K FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 BEFORE YOU DECIDE WHETHER TO PARTICIPATE IN THE EXCHANGE OFFER.

NOTHING IN THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE DOCUMENT GIVES ANY PERSON THE RIGHT TO REMAIN IN THE EMPLOY OF TURTLE BEACH OR AFFECTS OUR RIGHT TO TERMINATE THE EMPLOYMENT OF ANY PERSON AT ANY TIME WITH OR WITHOUT CAUSE. NOTHING IN THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES A CONTRACT OR GUARANTEE OF EMPLOYMENT OR COMPENSATION.

WE HAVE NOT AUTHORIZED ANY PERSON TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATION ON OUR BEHALF AS TO WHETHER YOU SHOULD EXCHANGE YOUR ELIGIBLE STOCK OPTIONS PURSUANT TO THE EXCHANGE OFFER. YOU SHOULD RELY ONLY ON THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE DOCUMENT OR IN DOCUMENTS TO WHICH WE HAVE REFERRED YOU. WE HAVE NOT AUTHORIZED ANYONE TO GIVE YOU ANY INFORMATION OR TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THE EXCHANGE OFFER OTHER THAN THE INFORMATION AND REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS OFFER TO EXCHANGE DOCUMENT OR IN THE RELATED DOCUMENTS. IF ANYONE MAKES ANY RECOMMENDATION OR REPRESENTATION TO YOU OR GIVES YOU ANY OTHER INFORMATION, YOU SHOULD NOT RELY ON THAT RECOMMENDATION, REPRESENTATION OR INFORMATION AS HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY US.

TURTLE BEACH CORPORATION: EXCHANGE OFFER ELECTION FORM

I have received or have been provided access to the Offer to Exchange Eligible Stock Options for Replacement Options dated April 22, 2015 (the "Offer to Exchange"), this Election Form, the additional Terms of Election, the form of Option Agreement with respect to my replacement options (such form or an agreement with similar terms being referred to herein as the "Agreement") and the Turtle Beach Corporation 2013 Stock-Based Incentive Compensation Plan (the "2013 Plan"). All terms used and not otherwise defined in this Election Form have the meanings given to them in the Offer to Exchange.

By completing, signing and delivering this Election Form, I hereby elect to exchange the eligible stock options to purchase Turtle Beach stock that I

Date (Type) Price (Vested) Date Ratio (Vested) (Amount) (Amount) E	currently	hold marked '	'YES" in the fo	llowing table:						
I understand that if I elect to exchange any particular eligible stock option, I must exchange that eligible stock option grant in its entirety. For each elig stock option grant I have elected to exchange, Turtle Beach has informed me that I will receive, upon the terms and subject to the conditions in the Off Exchange, this Election Form, the additional Terms of Election, the Agreement and the 2013 Plan (which together constitute the "offer"), a replacement option to purchase a smaller number of shares of Turtle Beach common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market on the Replacement Option Grant Date, which grant shall vest (i) with respect to the portion applicable eligible stock option that has vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion of the applicable eligible stock option was scheduled to vest <i>plus</i> 6 months as set forth above at low installments over the period which such portion of the applicable eligible stock option was scheduled to vest <i>plus</i> 6 months as set forth above. I understand that if I have not clearly indicated a acceptance above or otherwise not properly completed this Election Form, Turtle Beach will be entitled, in its sole discretion, to (a) request that I return Election Form indicating my election, (b) interpret my Election Form Torm, Turtle Beach will be entitled, in its sole discretion, to (a) request that I return Election Form and not exchange any of my eligible stock options. I understand that if my current eligible stock option to exchange dor any reason such options will continue to be governed by their existing terms and conditions. I hereby surrender my entire ownership interest in the eligible stock options that I elect to exchange, and I have been informed that they will be cancell become null and void on the date Turtle Beach accepts my options for exchange. I agree that I will have no further right or entitlement to purchase sha Turtle Beach is entitled, and the support of the Control of the Cont				Subject Shares			Option Shares	Date	Vesting Date	Elect to Exchange
stock option grant I have elected to exchange, Turtle Beach has informed me that I will receive, upon the terms and subject to the conditions in the Off Exchange, this Election Form, the additional Terms of Election, the Agreement and the 2013 Plan (which together constitute the "offer"), a replacement option to purchase a smaller number of shares of Turtle Beach common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market on the Replacement Option Grant Date, which grant shall vest (i) with respect to the portion applicable eligible stock option that has vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion applicable eligible stock option that has not vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion applicable eligible stock option that has not vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion applicable eligible stock option that has not vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion applicable eligible stock option that has not vested as of the Replacement Option Grant Date, upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion of the applicable eligible stock option Grant Date, upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion applicable eligible stock option Grant Date, upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion applicable eligible stock option Grant Date, upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion applicable eligible stock option Grant Date, upon the issuance thereof and (ii) with respect to the portion applicable eligible stock options are presented with the present in the along the present and the present										□ YES □ NO
offer and postpone its acceptance and cancellation of any eligible stock options I elect for exchange. I acknowledge that the replacement options will be subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the 2013 Plan and the Agreement, which will constitute a binding agreement between Turtle Beach and and that the replacement options will be non-qualified stock options for U.S. federal income tax purposes, even if my eligible stock options being replacincentive stock options. I further acknowledge that, with respect to the portion of any eligible stock option that has not vested as of the Replacement O Grant Date, the period over which such portion was scheduled to vest in equal installments will be extended by 6 months and such portion will vest in monthly installments. I acknowledge that I will be unable to exercise any unvested portion of my replacement options prior to the vesting thereof. I has reviewed (i) the form of Agreement filed as an exhibit to the Schedule TO and (ii) the 2013 Plan. Turtle Beach will send me a final Agreement (with a blanks filled in) after the grant date. I further acknowledge that if I do not remain an eligible participant through the Replacement Option Grant Date, re eligible stock options will not be exchanged, I will not receive any replacement options or any other consideration for such eligible stock options and set of the remain and the schedule of the remain and the replacement options or any other consideration for such eligible stock options and set of the remain and the	stock opt Exchang option to common applicabl portion of acceptan Election not check not excha- I hereby become to Turtle Be options. Beach or	tion grant I have, this Election purchase a sm stock as reporte eligible stocke eligible stocke eligible stocke eligible stocke eligible stocke from indicating and "NO" or (coanged for any resurrender my enull and void o each's common I acknowledge any of its office	re elected to exc. Form, the additabler number of ted on the NAS of the option that has ended on the eligible stock nerwise not property of preject my Electers of the date Turtle stock under the that this elections, etc.	change, Turtle B tional Terms of shares of Turtle DAQ Global Mass vested as of the solution was scheenly completed (b) interpret myction Form and cons will continuous interest in the see Beach accepts e eligible stock on is entirely volemployees, represent the set of the solution of th	each has informed Election, the Agree Beach common starket on the Replace Replacement Op of the Replacement of the Replacement of the Replacement of the Election Form to be governed by the stock option of exchange any of the Elections for exchange any of the Elections for exchange any options for exchange any options accepted by the Elections accepted by	I me that I will re- ement and the 20 stock set forth above cement Option Go otion Grant Date, it t Option Grant Date 6 months as set f in, Turtle Beach we be an election to do of my eligible sto by their existing to constant I elect to exchange. I agree the or Turtle Beach for a making such elect	ceive, upon the term 13 Plan (which togo ove at an exercise properties of the proper	as and subject to be their constitute the constitute the constitute their cequal to the constitute and shall vest (i) we have and (ii) with your installments ow stand that if I have sole discretion, to grants listed in the tand that if my constitute their right or entiany other rights and upon the states.	the conditions in the "offer"), a replactosing price of Tuwith respect to the per the period whice not clearly indicate (a) request that the above table for urrent eligible stoom that they will be a titlement to purchas or entitlements unements or advice of	the Offer to accement artle Beach's exportion of the cortion of the cortion of the cortion of the cated my I return a new which I have ck options are cancelled and use shares of oder such of Turtle
Signature Date and Time	offer and subject to and that incentive Grant Da monthly reviewed blanks fi eligible s eligible s	postpone its a postpone its a postpone its a postpone its a postpone its extended by the replacement is stock options. It is a postpone it installments. It is is a postpone it is installments. It is is installments. It is installments in its installments. It is installments in its inst	cceptance and conditions set at options will be I further acknower which such acknowledge the Agreement file e grant date. I fill not be excha	ancellation of a forth in the 2013 e non-qualified wledge that, win a portion was sol at I will be unal ed as an exhibit urther acknowle nged, I will not	ny eligible stock of a Plan and the Agr stock options for I th respect to the po- heduled to vest in ble to exercise any to the Schedule To- edge that if I do no receive any replace	options I elect for reement, which w U.S. federal inconstrain of any eligication of any eligication of any eligication of any eligication of any eligibation of and (ii) the 201 at remain an eligibation of and conditions.	exchange. I acknown ill constitute a bindine tax purposes, eventure ble stock option that is will be extended but of my replacement in a Plan. Turtle Beach le participant through any other considerations.	rledge that the repland agreement be an if my eligible so that has not vested any 6 months and so options prior to the will send me and the Replacement.	placement options tween Turtle Beach Stock options being as of the Replacement of the vesting thereofinal Agreement (ent Option Grant)	s will be ch and me, greplaced are nent Option vest in equal of. I have with all the Date, my

Turtle Beach Office in Which Employed

Email Address

Name Printed

Daytime Telephone Number

INSTRUCTIONS FOR ELECTION FORM AND AGREEMENTS FORMING PART OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE OFFER

1. *Delivery of Election Form.* Turtle Beach must *receive* your properly completed, signed and dated Election Form before the offer expires, which is currently scheduled for *8:59 p.m., U.S. Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015* (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). Any Election Form received after that time will not be accepted. Delivery must be by one of the following methods:

Via electronic delivery:

Scan and email it to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com

Via facsimile:

Turtle Beach Corporation, Attn: Kezban Terralavoro, 914-345-2266

Via mail, courier or hand delivery:

Turtle Beach Corporation Attn: Kezban Terralavoro 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 100 Valhalla, New York 10595

Via mail, courier or hand delivery (after April 27, 2015 only):

Turtle Beach Corporation Attn: Megan Wynne 12220 Scripps Drive, Suite 100 San Diego, California 92131

Turtle Beach intends to confirm receipt of your Election Form within two business days of its arrival. If you do not receive confirmation of our receipt, it is your responsibility to ensure that we have properly received your election. You may confirm that your documents have been received by calling Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434 or by sending an email to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com.

The method of delivery of any document is at your election and risk. If you choose to submit an Election Form, your election will be effective upon receipt. If hand delivery is not feasible, we recommend that you send it via electronic delivery or facsimile, and then follow up with a telephone call or email to confirm receipt by the deadline. If delivery is by mail, we recommend that you use registered mail with return receipt requested and properly insure your package. In all cases, you should allow sufficient time to ensure timely delivery.

Turtle Beach will not accept any alternative, conditional or contingent offers to exchange eligible stock options. All eligible participants electing to exchange eligible stock options, by execution of the Election Form, waive any right to receive any notice of the acceptance of their election to exchange, except as provided for in the Offer to Exchange.

- 2. Withdrawal of Election. Elections to exchange made pursuant to the offer may be withdrawn at any time prior to the expiration of the offer as described in the Section 4 of the Offer to Exchange by completing a Notice of Withdrawal in accordance with the terms thereof and the offer. Turtle Beach must receive your properly completed, signed and dated Notice of Withdrawal before the offer expires, which is currently scheduled for 8:59 p.m., U.S. Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). Only your most recent properly complete Election Form or received by the Company as of the expiration of the Exchange Offer will be processed in accordance with the terms of the Exchange Offer. All other Election Forms or Notices of Withdrawal completed by you will be disregarded.
- 3. **Requests for Assistance or Additional Copies.** If you have any questions about the offer please call Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434, or send an e-mail with your question(s) to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com. If you would like to receive an additional copy of this Election Form or a Notice of Withdrawal, you may request such form by e-mailing optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contacting Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434. All copies will be furnished promptly at Turtle Beach's expense. You may also contact Turtle Beach by fax or through regular mail using the contact information listed above.
- 4. *Irregularities.* All questions as to the number of shares subject to eligible stock options to be accepted for exchange and the number of replacement options to be granted, and any questions as to form of documents and the validity (including eligibility and time of receipt), form and acceptance of any eligible stock options elected to be exchanged will be determined by Turtle Beach in its sole discretion, which determinations shall be final and binding on all interested persons. Turtle Beach reserves the right to reject any or all elections to exchange eligible stock options that Turtle Beach determines not to be in appropriate form or the acceptance of which may, in the opinion of Turtle Beach's counsel, be unlawful. Turtle Beach also reserves the right to waive any of the conditions of the offer and any defect or irregularity in any election to exchange eligible stock options, and Turtle Beach's interpretation of the terms of the offer (including these instructions) will be final and binding on all parties. No election to exchange eligible stock options will be deemed to be properly made until all defects and

irregularities have been cured or waived. Unless waived, any defects or irregularities in connection with an election to exchange eligible stock options must be cured within such time as Turtle Beach shall determine. Neither Turtle Beach nor any other person is or will be obligated to give notice of any defects or irregularities in the election to exchange eligible stock options, and no person will incur any liability for failure to give any such notice.

- 5. *Additional Documents to Read.* You should read the Offer to Exchange (including any documents incorporated by reference therein), this Election Form, the Terms of Election, the 2013 Plan, the form of Agreement and the other documents filed by Turtle Beach on Schedule TO with respect to the offer before deciding to participate in the offer.
- 6. *Important Information*. You should consult your own legal, financial, accounting, tax and other advisors and refer to Section 15 of the Offer to Exchange, which contains important U.S. federal income tax information, regarding your decision to participate in the offer.
- 7. *Data Privacy*. By accepting the offer, you explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of your personal data as described in this document by Turtle Beach for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and managing your participation in the offer.

You have been advised that Turtle Beach may hold certain personal information about you, including, but not limited to, your name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social security number, social insurance number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title, any shares of stock held in Turtle Beach and details of all stock options or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, canceled, exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in your favor, for the purpose of implementing, administering and managing Turtle Beach stock and other employee benefit plans and this offer ("Data"). You have been advised that Data may be transferred to any third parties assisting in the implementation, administration and management of the offer, that these recipients may be located in your country, or elsewhere, and that the recipient's country may have different data privacy laws and protections than in your country. You have been advised that you may request a list of the names and addresses of the recipients of the Data by contacting your local human resources representative. You authorize the recipients to receive, possess, use, retain and transfer the Data, in electronic or other form, for the purposes of implementing, administering and managing your participation in Turtle Beach's stock and other employee benefit plans and this offer. You have been advised that Data will be held only as long as is necessary to implement, administer and manage your participation in the stock and other employee benefit plans and this offer. You have been advised that you may, at any time, view Data, request additional information about the storage and processing of Data, require any necessary amendments to Data or if you are a resident of certain countries, refuse or withdraw the consents herein, in any case without cost, by contacting in writing your local human resources representative. You have been advised that refusing or withdrawing your consent may affect your ability to participate in this offer.

8. Acknowledgement and Waiver. By accepting this offer, you acknowledge that: (i) the offer is established voluntarily by Turtle Beach, it is discretionary in nature and it may be extended, modified, suspended or terminated by Turtle Beach at any time, as provided in the offer; (ii) the grant of replacement options is voluntary and occasional and does not create any contractual or other right to receive future grants of options, or benefits in lieu of options, even if options have been granted repeatedly in the past; (iii) all decisions with respect to future grants under any Turtle Beach stock plan, if any, will be at the sole discretion of Turtle Beach; (iv) your acceptance of the offer will not create a right to employment or continued service or be interpreted to form an employment or consulting agreement with Turtle Beach, its subsidiaries or its affiliates and, subject to applicable law and any other binding agreement between you and Turtle Beach, will not interfere with the ability of Turtle Beach to terminate your employment or consulting relationship at any time with or without cause; (v) your acceptance of the offer is voluntary; (vi) the future value of Turtle Beach's shares is uncertain and cannot be predicted with any certainty; (vii) the offer, the exchanged eligible stock options and the replacement options are outside the scope of your employment contract or consulting agreement, if any, and are not part of normal or expected compensation or salary for any purposes, including, but not limited to, calculating any severance, resignation, redundancy, end of service payments, bonuses, long-service awards, pension or retirement benefits or similar payments; (viii) if you accept the offer and receive an award of replacement options and obtain shares of Turtle Beach common stock pursuant to such award, the value of the shares acquired may increase or decrease in value; (ix) you have been advised of the risks associated with your participation in the offer including those described under the heading "Risks Related to the Exchange Offer" contained in the Offer to Exchange; and (x) no claim or entitlement to compensation or damages arises from diminution in value of any replacement options or shares acquired pursuant to the replacement options you may receive as a result of participating in the offer and you irrevocably release Turtle Beach and its subsidiaries and affiliates from any such claim that may arise.

- 9. *Electronic Delivery of Documents*. Any document relating to participation in the offer or any notice required or permitted by the Offer to Exchange or this Election Form shall be given in writing and shall be deemed effectively given only upon *receipt* by Turtle Beach. The Offer to Exchange, this Election Form, the Terms of Election, the Agreement, the 2013 Plan and any other communications to option holders in connection with the offer (collectively, the "documents") may be delivered to you electronically. In addition, you may deliver electronically to Turtle Beach this Election Form. Such means of electronic delivery may include, but do not necessarily include, the delivery of the document via email or such other means of electronic delivery specified by Turtle Beach. By executing this Election Form, you acknowledge that you have read this Instruction and consent to the electronic delivery of the documents. You acknowledge that you may receive from Turtle Beach a paper copy of any documents delivered electronically at no cost to you by contacting Turtle Beach by telephone or in writing using the contact information set forth in the Offer to Exchange. You further acknowledge that you will be provided with a paper copy of any documents if the attempted electronic delivery of such documents fails. Similarly, you have been advised that you must provide Turtle Beach with a paper copy of any documents if the attempted electronic delivery of such documents fails. You may revoke your consent to the electronic delivery of documents described in this Instruction or may change the electronic mail address to which such documents are to be delivered (if you have provided an electronic mail address) at any time by notifying Turtle Beach of such revoked consent or revised email address by telephone, postal service or electronic mail. Finally, you have been advised that you are not required to consent to electronic delivery of documents described in this Instruction.
- 10. *Governing Law and Documents*. The Election Form is governed by, and subject to, United States federal and California state law (without regard to such state's conflict of law rules), as well as the terms and conditions set forth in the Offer to Exchange. For purposes of litigating any dispute that arises under the Election Form, the parties hereby submit to and consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of California.

TURTLE BEACH MUST RECEIVE YOUR PROPERLY COMPLETED, SIGNED AND DATED ELECTION FORM BEFORE THE OFFER EXPIRES, WHICH IS CURRENTLY SCHEDULED FOR 8:59 P.M., U.S. PACIFIC TIME, ON MAY 19, 2015 (OR SUCH LATER DATE AS MAY APPLY IF THE EXCHANGE OFFER IS EXTENDED).

TURTLE BEACH CORPORATION

TERMS OF ELECTION

BY PARTICIPATING, YOU AGREE TO ALL TERMS SET FORTH IN THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE ELIGIBLE STOCK OPTIONS FOR REPLACEMENT OPTIONS, DATED APRIL 22, 2015 (AS IT MAY BE AMENDED FROM TIME TO TIME, THE "OFFER TO EXCHANGE"). DEFINED TERMS USED HEREIN WITHOUT DEFINITION HAVE THE MEANINGS GIVEN TO SUCH TERMS IN THE OFFER TO EXCHANGE.

If you would like to participate in the Exchange Offer, you must notify the Company of your election to exchange your eligible stock options before the Exchange Offer expires. You may notify us of your election by completing your personalized Election Form and delivering it to the Company according to the instructions accompanying the form so that we <u>receive</u> it *before the expiration deadline of 8:59 p.m.*, *Pacific Time*, *on May 19*, *2015* (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). You must allow for adequate delivery time to ensure that we <u>receive</u> your election form by the expiration of the Exchange Offer. You can request an additional election form by emailing <u>optionexchange@turtlebeach.com</u> or contacting Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

If you previously submitted an election form to surrender some or all of your eligible stock options, you can change or withdraw your previous elections by completing a new election form or notice of withdrawal and delivering it to the Company according to the instructions accompanying the form or notice so that we receive it before the expiration deadline of 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). Your new properly completed and submitted election will replace your previous election, provided that it is received by us before the expiration of the Exchange Offer. You must allow for adequate delivery time to ensure that we receive your new election by the expiration of the Exchange Offer. In order to receive an additional election form or notice of withdrawal, you may request such form by emailing optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contacting Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

By electing to exchange your eligible stock options, you understand and agree to all of the following:

- 1. I hereby agree to (i) accept the grant by Turtle Beach of my eligible stock options indicated on my election form, to the extent not previously accepted and (ii) exchange my eligible stock options indicated on my election form for replacement options on the terms of the Exchange Offer as set forth in the Offer to Exchange the 2013 Plan, the applicable award agreement and my Election Form of which I hereby acknowledge receipt. Each eligible stock option indicated on my election form(s) will be cancelled, on a grant-by-grant basis, upon Turtle Beach's acceptance of my surrender of such eligible stock options. Any replacement options will be granted to me on the Replacement Option Grant Date, in accordance with the terms of the Exchange Offer.
- 2. The Exchange Offer is currently set to expire at 8:59 p.m. Pacific Time on May 19, 2015, unless Turtle Beach, in its sole discretion, extends the period of time during which the Exchange Offer will remain open.
- 3. If I cease to be an active employee, executive officer or consultant of Turtle Beach or its subsidiaries before the expiration of the Exchange Offer, I will not receive any new replacement options. Instead, my current eligible stock options will not be exchanged and such options will continue to be governed by their existing terms and conditions.
- 4. Until 8:59 p.m. Pacific Time on May 19, 2015, I will have the right to withdraw or change the election that I have made with respect to all of my eligible stock options. HOWEVER, AFTER THAT TIME I WILL HAVE NO ABILITY TO CHANGE MY ELECTION. The last properly submitted election received by Turtle Beach prior to the expiration of the Exchange Offer shall be binding upon Turtle Beach's acceptance thereof.
- 5. The tender of my eligible stock options will constitute my acceptance of all of the terms and conditions of these Terms of Election, my Election Form, the Offer to Exchange, the award agreement with respect to my replacement options and the 2013 Plan (the "Offer Documents"). Acceptance by Turtle Beach of my eligible stock options pursuant to the Exchange Offer will constitute a binding agreement between Turtle Beach and me upon the terms and subject to the conditions of the Offer Documents.
- 6. I understand that I must clearly mark either the "YES" or "NO" box indicating whether I want to exchange each eligible stock option grant in my election form, and I understand that if I do not make an election for each stock option grant in my election form or that if my elections are not clearly marked Turtle Beach will

be entitled, in its sole discretion, either to (a) request that I return a new Election Form indicating my election (b) interpret my Election Form to be an election to exchange all option grants listed in the above table for which I have not checked "NO" or (c) reject my Election Form and not exchange any of my eligible stock options. I further understand that if my election form is rejected for any reason that none of my eligible stock options will be exchanged and such options will continue to be governed by their existing terms and conditions. I further understand that if I mark "YES" with respect to any eligible stock option grant, I must exchange that entire stock option grant.

- 7. I understand that the replacement options that I receive in the Exchange Offer will (i) be non-qualified stock options for U.S. federal income tax purposes, even if the eligible stock options being replaced are incentive stock options, (ii) be subject to the 2013 Plan, as amended and restated from time to time, and the applicable option award agreements and (iii) have an exercise price equal to the closing price of Turtle Beach's common stock on the date the replacement options are granted as reported on the NASDAQ Global Market.
- 8. I represent that I am the registered holder of the eligible stock options tendered hereby, and my name and other information appearing on the election form(s) are true and correct.
- 9. I understand that I am not required to tender my eligible stock options pursuant to the Exchange Offer.
- 10. I acknowledge that Turtle Beach makes no forecast or projection regarding the future trading prices of Turtle Beach common stock. The trading price of Turtle Beach common stock has been volatile and there can be no assurance that the price of Turtle Beach common stock will increase after the Replacement Option Grant Date.
- 11. I ACKNOWLEDGE THAT NONE OF TURTLE BEACH, ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, REPRESENTATIVES, ADVISORS OR AGENTS OR ANY OTHER THIRD PARTIES THAT ARE ASSISTING TURTLE BEACH IN IMPLEMETING THE EXCHANGE OFFER CAN GIVE ME LEGAL, TAX OR INVESTMENT ADVICE WITH RESPECT TO THE EXCHANGE OFFER AND I HAVE BEEN ADVISED TO CONSULT WITH MY PERSONAL LEGAL COUNSEL, ACCOUNTANT, FINANCIAL, TAX AND OTHER ADVISORS AS TO THE CONSEQUENCES OF PARTICIPATING OR NOT PARTICIPATING IN THE EXCHANGE OFFER.
- 12. Under certain circumstances set forth in the Offer to Exchange, Turtle Beach may terminate or amend the Exchange Offer and postpone its acceptance of the eligible stock options I have elected to exchange. Should the eligible stock options tendered herewith not be accepted for exchange for any reason, including the termination of the Exchange Offer, such options will continue to be governed by their existing terms and conditions.
- 13. I understand that: (i) the value of any shares of Turtle Beach common stock obtained upon vesting and exercise of the replacement options granted pursuant to the Exchange Offer is an extraordinary item which is outside the scope of my employment or service contract, if any; and (ii) the replacement options and the shares acquired upon vesting or exercise are not part of normal or expected compensation for any purpose, including but not limited to purposes of calculating any severance, resignation, dismissal, redundancy, end-of-service payments, bonuses, long-service awards, pension or retirement benefits or similar payments.
- 14. I understand that no claim or entitlement to compensation or damages shall arise from forfeiture of the right to participate in the Exchange Offer resulting from termination of my employment or service with Turtle Beach or any of its subsidiaries (for any reason whatsoever and whether or not in breach of local labor laws), and I irrevocably release Turtle Beach and its subsidiaries from any such claim that may arise; if, notwithstanding the foregoing, any such claim is found by a court of competent jurisdiction to have arisen, I shall be deemed irrevocably to have waived my entitlement to pursue such claim.
- 15. Regardless of any action that Turtle Beach or its subsidiaries takes with respect to any or all federal, state, local or foreign income tax, social insurance, payroll tax, fringe benefits, payment on account or other tax-related withholding related to the Exchange Offer and the replacement options ("Tax-Related Items"), I understand that the ultimate liability for all Tax-Related Items is and remains my sole responsibility and may exceed the amount actually withheld by Turtle Beach or its subsidiaries, if any. I further acknowledge that Turtle Beach and/or its subsidiaries (i) make no representations or undertakings regarding the treatment of any Tax-Related Items in connection with any aspect of the Exchange Offer and the replacement options including, but not limited to, the exchange of eligible stock options, grant, vesting of the replacement options, the issuance of shares of Turtle Beach common stock upon vesting of the replacement options or the subsequent sale of shares acquired pursuant to such issuance; and (ii) do not commit to and are under no obligation to structure the terms of the Exchange Offer or new replacement options to reduce or eliminate my liability for Tax-Related Items or achieve any particular tax result. Further, if I have become subject to

tax in more than one jurisdiction between the date of the grant of the new replacement options and the date of any relevant taxable or tax withholding event, as applicable, I acknowledge that Turtle Beach and/or any of its subsidiaries may be required to withhold or account for Tax-Related Items in more than one jurisdiction. In that regard, I authorize Turtle Beach and/or any of its subsidiaries to withhold all Tax-Related Items legally payable by me pursuant to the terms of my new stock option agreement and the Option Plans.

- 16. I understand that to administer the Exchange Offer, Turtle Beach must collect, use and transfer, in electronic and other form, certain information regarding me and my eligible stock option grants, including, but not limited to, my name, home address and telephone number, date of birth, social security number or other identification number, salary, nationality, job title, any shares of stock held in Turtle Beach or its subsidiaries and details of all stock options or any other entitlement to shares of stock awarded, cancelled, exercised, vested, unvested or outstanding in my favor ("Data"). I further understand that Turtle Beach may be required to share the Data with third parties who are assisting with the Exchange Offer. By submitting my election, I acknowledge and agree that:
 - the parties receiving my Data may be located in the United States or elsewhere, and the recipient's country may have different data privacy laws and protections than my home country;
 - · the Data will be held only as long as necessary to implement, administer and manage the Exchange Offer;
 - I can request from Turtle Beach a list of the names and addresses of the recipients of the Data by contacting Turtle Beach and I can request additional information about how the Data is stored and processed; and
 - I can request that my Data be amended if it is incorrect.

By submitting an election form, I explicitly and unambiguously consent to the collection, use and transfer, in electronic or other form, of my Data by Turtle Beach, its subsidiaries and affiliates and the third parties assisting Turtle Beach with the Exchange Offer, for the exclusive purpose of implementing, administering and managing my participation in the Exchange Offer. I understand that if I am an eligible participant who resides in certain non-U.S. jurisdictions, I can withdraw my consent to the collection, use and transfer of my Data by contacting Turtle Beach and I acknowledge that if I withdraw my consent, it may affect my ability to participate in the Exchange Offer. Please contact Turtle Beach if you have any questions.

- 17. I understand that all questions as to form of documents and the validity, form, eligibility, time of receipt and acceptance of any surrendered eligible stock options will be determined by Turtle Beach in its sole discretion. I further understand that neither Turtle Beach nor any other person is obligated to give me notice of any defects or irregularities in surrenders and that no surrender of eligible stock options will be deemed to have been properly made until all defects or irregularities have been cured by me unless waived by Turtle Beach in its sole discretion.
- 18. I hereby represent and warrant that I have full power and authority to elect to surrender the eligible stock options marked "YES" in my election form and that, when and to the extent such eligible stock options are accepted by Turtle Beach, such eligible stock options will be free and clear of all security interests, liens, restrictions, charges, encumbrances, conditional sales agreements or other obligations relating to the sale or transfer thereof, and such eligible stock options will not be subject to any adverse claims. Without limiting the foregoing, I hereby represent and warrant that (i) I am not married and do not have a registered domestic partner, (ii) my spouse or registered domestic partner has no community or other marital property rights in the eligible stock options or new stock options, or (iii) my spouse or registered domestic partner has consented to and agreed to be bound by my elections and the election form.
- 19. Upon request, I agree to execute and deliver any additional documents deemed by Turtle Beach (in its sole and absolute discretion) to be necessary or desirable to complete the exchange of the eligible stock options I am electing to exchange. I understand that my failure to execute and deliver any additional documents may cause my eligible stock options to not be exchanged.
- 20. I hereby sell, assign and transfer to Turtle Beach all right, title and interest in and to all of the eligible stock options that I am surrendering for exchange as specified in my election form (subject to my right to withdraw or change my elections prior to the expiration of the Exchange Offer).

I understand that none of the officers or employees of Turtle Beach, the Board of Directors of Turtle Beach or any committee of the Board of Directors of Turtle Beach is making any recommendation as to whether I should exchange or refrain from exchanging my eligible stock options, and that I must make my own decision whether to tender my eligible stock options, taking into account my own personal circumstances and

preferences. I understand that the new replacement options may decline in value. I further understand that past and current market prices of Turtle Beach common stock may provide little or no basis for predicting what the market price of Turtle Beach common stock will be in the event I elect to exchange my eligible stock options in accordance with the terms of the Exchange Offer or at any other time in the future. I acknowledge that I have had the opportunity to consult with my personal legal, financial, accounting, tax and other advisors with respect to my decision to participate in the Exchange Offer.

These Terms of Election do not constitute the full Exchange Offer. The full terms of the Exchange Offer are described in the Offer to Exchange (including any documents incorporated by reference therein), these Terms of Election, my Election Form, the 2013 Plan and the stock option award agreement underlying my replacement options.

If you would like to participate in the Exchange Offer, you must notify the Company of your election to exchange your eligible stock options before the Exchange Offer expires. You may notify us of your election by completing your personalized Election Form and delivering it to the Company according to the instructions accompanying the form so that we <u>receive</u> it *before the expiration deadline of 8:59 p.m.*, *Pacific Time*, *on May 19*, *2015* (or such later date as may apply if the Exchange Offer is extended). You must allow for adequate delivery time to ensure that we <u>receive</u> your election form by the expiration of the Exchange Offer. You can request an additional election form or notice of withdrawal by emailing optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contacting Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

DELIVERY OF YOUR ELECTION FORM OTHER THAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INSTRUCTIONS ACCOMPANYING THE FORM TO TURTLE BEACH WILL NOT CONSTITUTE VALID DELIVERY. SUBMISSIONS BY ANY OTHER MEANS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.

EMAIL TO ALL ELIGIBLE PARTICIPANTS FROM JUERGEN STARK, TURTLE BEACH'S CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND PRESIDENT, DATED APRIL 22, 2015

To: Eligible Participants

From: Juergen Stark, Chief Executive Officer and President

Date: April 22, 2015

Re: Turtle Beach Stock Option Exchange Program

Turtle Beach Team,

I am pleased to announce that our stockholders and Board of Directors have authorized us to implement a voluntary stock option exchange program to enable eligible participants to exchange eligible out-of-the-money stock options for new, "replacement" stock option grants covering a lesser number of underlying shares with an exercise price at the fair market value of our common stock.

The exchange program, which is entirely voluntary, allows Turtle Beach employees, executive officers and certain of our actively-engaged consultants to exchange eligible stock options that have exercise prices equal to or greater than \$5.00 per share, for new replacement options with exercise prices equal to the closing price of our common stock on the grant date. Each replacement option will have the same term as the eligible stock option it replaces, but the period over which any unvested portion of the eligible stock option was scheduled to vest will be extended by six months under the replacement option.

This is a significant initiative, requiring a formal tender offer filing with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission. However, the objective of our equity incentive programs has been, and continues to be, to motivate and retain our key contributors and to align their interests with those of our stockholders, and we believe offering participants the opportunity to participate in the option exchange is an important component in our efforts to achieve that goal and in our commitment to the long-term growth of Turtle Beach.

Soon you will receive an e-mail from optionexchange@turtlebeach.com with information that explains the stock option exchange program in greater detail, including its potential risks, and the actions you will need to take if you choose to participate. We have also filed this and certain other information with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, which is available for review on its website at www.sec.gov. Please review the material carefully, and weigh your decision with care.

NO TURTLE BEACH EMPLOYEE, OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR OTHER REPRESENTATIVE, ADVISOR OR AGENT IS AUTHORIZED TO MAKE ANY RECOMMENDATION AS TO YOUR CHOICES. AS A RESULT, YOU SHOULD CONSULT WITH YOUR PERSONAL FINANCIAL, LEGAL, TAX AND/OR OTHER ADVISORS AS PART OF YOUR DECISION MAKING PROCESS.

For participants residing outside the United States, we urge you to educate yourselves about the financial and tax consequences of participating in this exchange by consulting with an appropriate advisor. Turtle Beach makes no representations regarding the financial or tax consequences of any participation in this offer.

Please take the time to carefully review all of the information that is made available to you and the instructions that you will receive. If you have questions about the offer, please e-mail optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or contact Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing, at 858-914-2434.

FORM OF EXCHANGE OFFER ANNOUNCEMENT

TO: [Eligible Participants]

FROM: optionexchange@turtlebeach.com

SUBJECT: IMPORTANT NEWS: Launch of Stock Option Exchange Offer Program

DATE: April 22, 2015

IMPORTANT NEWS — PLEASE READ IMMEDIATELY. SHOULD YOU CHOOSE TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS PROGRAM, YOU MUST TAKE ACTION BY 8:59 P.M., PACIFIC TIME, ON MAY 19, 2015.

We are pleased to announce that Turtle Beach is today launching a voluntary stock option exchange offer program in which current employees, executive officers and certain actively-engaged consultants of Turtle Beach Corporation are being offered the opportunity to exchange their eligible stock options with an exercise prices of \$5.00 or above for new replacement options, representing a lesser number of underlying shares than the exchanged options at a lower exercise price. This e-mail provides a brief summary of the exchange offer program and offer. You are receiving this communication because you hold eligible stock options. We encourage you to carefully read the "Offer to Exchange Eligible Stock Options for Replacement Options" and the Terms of Election attached to this e-mail, as well as the other offering materials contained in the Schedule TO we filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) earlier today, all of which are available on the SEC's website at https://www.sec.gov/cgi-bin/browse-edgar?action=getcompany&CIK=0001493761. These materials are intended to help you understand the risks associated with our exchange offer program and the terms and conditions of the offer. Later today, you will receive a personalized Election Form containing a list of your eligible stock options from optionexchange@turtlebeach.com. If you at any time prior to the expiration of the exchange offer need an additional copy of your personalized Election Form please send a request to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or call Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434.

STOCK OPTION EXCHANGE OFFER PROGRAM INFORMATION

Below you will find a basic outline of the exchange offer program. You should review all of the resources contained in the Schedule TO we filed with the SEC earlier today, which are available on the SEC's website at https://www.sec.gov/cgi-bin/browse-edgar?action=getcompany&CIK=0001493761, with respect to the exchange offer. If you choose to participate, you can elect to do so by completing your personalized Election Form that is being provided to you later today.

ELIGIBILITY

All Turtle Beach Corporation employees and executive officers, as well as certain pre-identified consultants, who hold stock options with exercise prices at or above \$5.00 per share and are continuously employed by, or providing services to, Turtle Beach Corporation through the date on which the replacement options are granted are eligible to participate in the exchange offer program.

EXCHANGE DETAILS

Eligible surrendered options will be exchanged for replacement options based on an exchange ratio calculated to result in an aggregate fair value, for accounting purposes, of the replacement options approximately equal to the aggregate current fair value of the eligible stock options they replace. The table below sets forth the exchange ratios to be used based on the exercise price and remaining term of the eligible stock option you would be exchanging:

Exchange Ratios for Eligible Stock Options with A Remaining Term of More Than 5 Years			Exchange Ratios for Eligible Stock Options with A Remaining Term of Less Than 5 Years		
Exercise Prices	Shares Subject to Eligible Stock Options Surrendered	Shares Subject to Replacement Option to be Granted	Exercise Prices	Shares Subject to Eligible Stock Options Surrendered	Shares Subject to Replacement Options to be Granted
Less than \$5.00	Ineligible	Ineligible	Less than \$5.00	Ineligible	Ineligible
\$ 5.00 - \$ 5.99	1.30	1	\$ 5.00 - \$ 7.50	4.80	1
\$ 6.00 - \$ 6.64	1.40	1	\$ 7.50 - \$10.00	7.70	1
\$ 6.65 - \$ 7.50	1.85	1	10.01 - 10.50	12.20	1
\$ 7.51 - \$10.00	2.50	1	\$10.51 - \$12.00	9.80	1
Greater than \$10.00	4.40	1	\$12.01 - \$16.00	9.60	1
			Greater than \$16.00	28.70	1

In general, the longer an option has until expiration, the greater the chance it will end up "in-the-money," or profitable, and the greater its value under the Black-Scholes pricing model. As expiration approaches, the option's time value decreases. As a result, the exchange ratios for eligible stock options with a remaining term of less than five years are higher than those for eligible stock options with a remaining term of more than five years with a comparable exercise price.

Some key features of the new replacement options include:

<u>Vesting Period</u>: Each replacement option will vest (i) with respect to the portion of the corresponding eligible stock option you surrender that is vested on the replacement option grant date, immediately upon issuance of the replacement option and (ii) with respect to the portion of any corresponding eligible stock option you surrender that is not vested on the replacement option grant date, the period over which such portion was scheduled to vest will be extended by 6 months. All replacement options will vest in equal monthly installments, even if the corresponding eligible stock option vested quarterly. Vesting is subject to continued service through the vesting date.

Option Term: Replacement options will have the same term as the corresponding surrendered option.

<u>Exercise Price</u>: Replacement options will have an exercise price equal to the closing price of Turtle Beach's common stock, as reported on The NASDAQ Global Market, on the grant date of the new option, which is expected to be May 20, 2015 (the business day after the conclusion of the exchange offer).

<u>Type of Option</u>: All replacement options will be non-qualified stock options for U.S. federal income tax purposes, even if the eligible stock options they are replacing are incentive stock options.

TIMING

The offering period begins now and will end at 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015, unless Turtle Beach is required or decides to extend the offering period to a later date.

If you wish to participate in the exchange offer program, you must elect to participate during this window by submitting a properly completed Election Form in accordance with the instructions contained in the form. You will receive this form in an e-mail from optionexchange@turtlebeach.com later today. We will not accept any elections that are received after 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015, unless we are required or decide to extend the offering period to a later date.

If you wish to change or withdraw a previously submitted election to exchange options you may do so at any time on or before 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015 by completing a new Election Form or Notice of Withdrawal. If we are required or decide to extend the offering period to a later date, you may change or withdraw your election at any time until the end of the offering period. To withdraw a previously submitted election, you must submit a properly completed Notice of Withdrawal before that deadline, indicating an election not to exchange eligible options.

Based on our expected timeline, we expect to grant replacement options in exchange for each eligible option properly tendered for exchange on May 20, 2015, unless we are required or decide to extend the offering period to a later date.

If we extend the offering period, we will publicly announce the extension and the new expiration date no later than 6:00 a.m., Pacific Time, on the next business day after the last previously scheduled or announced expiration date.

HOW TO LEARN MORE

The election period for our exchange offer program begins today. There are many things to consider when deciding whether or not to participate in this exchange offer program, and you should read the offering materials attached to this e-mail and contained in the Schedule TO we filed with the SEC earlier today, available on the SEC's website at https://www.sec.gov/cgi-bin/browse-edgar?action=getcompany&CIK=0001493761, before deciding whether to participate. Please review these documents for more information and instructions on the terms of the exchange offer program and how to elect to participate, change a prior election or withdraw your election before the end of the election period. If you have any questions about the exchange offer program, you may also send an email to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or call Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434.

NEITHER TURTLE BEACH NOR ANY OF ITS DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, EMPLOYEES, AFFILIATES OR REPRESENTATIVES, AGENTS OR ADVISORS MAKES ANY RECOMMENDATION AS TO WHETHER YOU SHOULD PARTICIPATE IN THE STOCK OPTION EXCHANGE OFFER PROGRAM. YOU MUST MAKE YOUR OWN DECISION WHETHER TO PARTICIPATE. WE ENCOURAGE YOU TO SPEAK WITH YOUR FINANCIAL, LEGAL, TAX AND/OR OTHER ADVISORS, AS NECESSARY, BEFORE DECIDING WHETHER TO PARTICIPATE IN THIS EXCHANGE OFFER PROGRAM.

FORM OF ELECTION FORM DISTRIBUTION COMMUNICATION

TO: [Eligible Participant]

FROM: optionexchange@turtlebeach.com

SUBJECT: Stock Option Exchange Offer Program – Election Form

DATE: April 22, 2015

Attached to this e-mail is your personalized Election Form containing a list of your stock options eligible for exchange in our voluntary stock option exchange offer program. If you wish to exchange your eligible stock options for replacement stock options on the terms described in the offering materials, your Election Form must be properly completed, signed and <u>received</u> by 8:59 p.m. Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015, unless we are required or decide to extend the offering period to a later date. There are no exceptions to this deadline, so we encourage you not to wait until the last day to make your election if you wish to participate.

You can view the offering material, which is contained in the Schedule TO we filed with the SEC on April 22, 2015, on the SEC's website at https://www.sec.gov/cgi-bin/browse-edgar?action=getcompany&CIK=0001493761. The offering material will also explain how to make, change or withdraw your election before the end of the offering period.

You must deliver the Election Form by one of the following methods:

- Via Electronic Delivery: Scan and email it to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com
- Via Facsimile: Turtle Beach Corporation, Attn: Kezban Terralavoro, fax number (914) 345-2266
- Via Regular Mail, Overnight Courier or Hand Delivery: Turtle Beach Corporation, 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 100, Valhalla, New York 10595, Attn: Kezban Terralavoro
- Via Regular Mail, Overnight Courier or Hand Delivery (after April 27, 2015 only): Turtle Beach Corporation, 12220 Scripps Drive, Suite 100, San Diego, California 92131, Attn: Megan Wynne

Your participation in the exchange offer program is completely voluntary, and you are not obligated to participate. Any eligible stock options you do not elect to exchange generally will remain subject to their present terms. To obtain another copy of your Election Form, or if you have any questions about the exchange offer program, please email optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or call Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434.

FORM OF EMAIL CONFIRMING RECEIPT OF ELECTION FORM

TO: [Eligible Participant]

FROM: optionexchange@turtlebeach.com

SUBJECT: Stock Option Exchange Offer Program—Election Confirmation

Thank you for your submission of your election to participate in our stock option exchange offer program. The election made in the attached Election Form has been recorded.

We strongly encourage you to save this email (including the attached Election Form) for your records.

If you elected "Yes" with respect to any eligible stock options, you will receive additional information about your replacement stock options, including the exercise price, as soon as practicable after they are granted, which is expected to be the day after the exchange offer ends.

If you elected "No" with respect to any eligible stock options, they will not be canceled and will generally remain subject to their present terms.

If the above/attached is not your intent, please submit the attached Notice of Withdrawal or a revised Election Form, as applicable in accordance with the instructions contained therein so that Turtle Beach <u>receives</u> it before **8:59 p.m. Pacific Time on May 19, 2015.**

If you have questions about the exchange offer program or this confirmation notice, please contact optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or call Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434.

FORM OF EMAIL CONFIRMING RECEIPT OF NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

TO: [Eligible Participant]

FROM: <u>optionexchange@turtlebeach.com</u>

SUBJECT: Stock Option Exchange Offer Program – Notice of Withdrawal

Thank you for your submission of your Notice of Withdrawal from our stock option exchange offer program. The Notice of Withdrawal attached hereto has been recorded.

We strongly encourage you to save this email (including the attached Notice of Withdrawal) for your records.

If you wish to make a different or further election with respect to your eligible stock options you must do so by **May 19, 2015 at 8:59 p.m. Pacific Time**. Such further Election Form, or any additional Notice of Withdrawal, must be properly completed and received by Turtle Beach prior to that deadline. **There are no exceptions to this deadline, so we encourage you not to wait until the last minute to make your election if you wish to participate. Your participation in the exchange offer program is completely voluntary, and you are not obligated to participate. Any stock options you do not elect to exchange generally will remain subject to their present terms. To obtain another copy of your Election Form, or if you have any questions about the exchange offer program, please email optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or call Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434.**

TURTLE BEACH CORPORATION

FORM OF NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF OPTIONS PREVIOUSLY TENDERED FOR EXCHANGE

IMPORTANT: Use this form if you previously returned an Election Form tendering any of your eligible stock options for exchange, and you wish to withdraw all or some of the options you previously elected to exchange. I want to withdraw all of the options I previously elected to exchange in the exchange offer program. I want to withdraw from participation in the exchange offer program only those options that I have indicated below: **Grant Date** Exercise Price By signing and returning this Notice of Withdrawal, I understand that, with respect to the options I am withdrawing, any previous elections I made will be considered void, I will receive no replacement options in exchange for them, and the eligible stock options I currently hold will remain subject to their current terms and conditions. **Employee Signature** Date and Time Turtle Beach Office in Which Employed **Employee Name Printed** Daytime Telephone Number E-mail Address If you previously elected to exchange eligible stock options for replacement options by submitting an Election Form and you would like to withdraw your election to exchange one or more of your eligible option grants, we must receive your completed and signed Notice of Withdrawal before 8:59 p.m., U.S. Pacific Time, on the expiration date, which is currently May 19, 2015 by one of the following methods:

Scan and email it to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com Via electronic delivery:

Via facsimile: Turtle Beach Corporation, Attn: Kezban Terralavoro, fax number (914) 345-2266

Via mail, courier or hand delivery: **Turtle Beach Corporation**

Attn: Kezban Terralavoro

100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 100

Valhalla, New York 10595

Via mail, courier or hand delivery

(after April 27, 2015 only):

Turtle Beach Corporation Attn: Megan Wynne

12220 Scripps Drive, Suite 100 San Diego, California 92131

Your withdrawal will be effective as of the date and time Turtle Beach *receives* your properly completed Notice of Withdrawal by any of the methods described above. It is your responsibility to ensure that your withdrawal is received by Turtle Beach by the deadline.

You may confirm that your documents have been received by calling Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434 or by emailing optionexchange@turtlebeach.com. Turtle Beach intends to electronically confirm receipt of your Notice of Withdrawal within two business days of its arrival. If you do not receive confirmation of our receipt, it is your responsibility to ensure that Turtle Beach properly received your Notice of Withdrawal.

FORM OF REMINDERS OF EXPIRATION OF EXCHANGE OFFER

FROM: Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing

SUBJECT: Option Exchange Deadline Approaching

This email is to remind you that **May 19, 2015 at 8:59 p.m. Pacific Time** is the final deadline to elect to participate in the exchange offer program. If you wish to exchange your eligible stock options for replacement stock options, as described in the offering materials, you must complete and deliver your Election Form prior to that deadline if you have not done so already.

There are no exceptions to this deadline, so we encourage you not to wait until the last day to make your election if you wish to participate. You can view the offering material, which is contained in the Schedule TO we filed with the SEC on April 22, 2015, on the SEC's website at https://www.sec.gov/cgibin/browse-edgar?action=getcompany&CIK=0001493761. The offering material will also explain how to make, change or withdraw your election before the end of the exchange offer.

You must deliver the Election Form by one of the following methods:

- Via Electronic Delivery: Scan and email it to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com
- Via Facsimile: Turtle Beach Corporation, Attn: Kezban Terralavoro, fax number (914) 345-2266
- Via Regular Mail, Overnight Courier or Hand Delivery: Turtle Beach Corporation, 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 100, Valhalla, New York 10595 Attn: Kezban Terralayoro
- Via Regular Mail, Overnight Courier or Hand Delivery (after April 27, 2015 only): Turtle Beach Corporation, Attn: Megan Wynne, 12220 Scripps Drive, Suite 100, San Diego, California 92131

Your Election Form must be properly completed, signed and <u>received</u> by 8:59 p.m. Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015. To obtain another copy of your Election Form, please email optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or call Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434. Your participation in the exchange offer program is completely voluntary, and you are not obligated to participate. Any eligible stock options you do not elect to exchange generally will remain subject to their present terms.

FORM OF FINAL REMINDER OF EXPIRATION OF EXCHANGE OFFER

FROM: Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing

SUBJECT: Option Exchange Deadline Tomorrow

DATE: May 18, 2015

This email is to remind you that <u>Tuesday, May 19, 2015 at 8:59 p.m. Pacific Time</u> is the final deadline to elect to participate in the exchange offer program. If you wish to exchange your eligible stock options for replacement stock options, as described in the offering materials, you must complete and deliver your Election Form prior to that deadline if you have not done so already.

There are no exceptions to this deadline, so we encourage you not to wait until the last day to make your election if you wish to participate. You can view the offering material, which is contained in the Schedule TO we filed with the SEC on April 22, 2015, on the SEC's website at https://www.sec.gov/cgibin/browse-edgar?action=getcompany&CIK=0001493761. The offering material will also explain how to make, change or withdraw your election before the end of the exchange offer.

You must deliver the Election Form by one of the following methods:

- Via Electronic Delivery: Scan and email it to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com
- Via Facsimile: Turtle Beach Corporation, Attn: Kezban Terralavoro, fax number (914) 345-2266
- Via Regular Mail, Overnight Courier or Hand Delivery: Turtle Beach Corporation, 100 Summit Lake Drive, Suite 100, Valhalla, New York 10595 Attn: Kezban Terralavoro
- Via Regular Mail, Overnight Courier or Hand Delivery (after April 27, 2015 only): Turtle Beach Corporation, Attn: Megan Wynne, 12220 Scripps Drive, Suite 100, San Diego, California 92131

Your Election Form must be properly completed, signed and <u>received</u> by 8:59 p.m. Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015. To obtain another copy of your Election Form, please email optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or call Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434. Your participation in the exchange offer program is completely voluntary, and you are not obligated to participate. Any eligible stock options you do not elect to exchange generally will remain subject to their present terms.

If you have any questions about the exchange offer program, you may also send an email with your question(s) to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or call Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434.

FORM OF CONFIRMATION OF PARTICIPATION IN EXCHANGE OFFER

TO: [Eligible Participant]

FROM: optionexchange@turtlebeach.com

SUBJECT: Confirmation of Acceptance of Election to Participate in Exchange Offer

DATE: [Replacement Option Grant Date]

Thank you for your submission of your election to participate in the exchange offer. We confirm with this email that we have accepted your election to participate and have canceled the eligible stock option(s) you have properly tendered pursuant to your Election Form. Subject to the other terms and conditions of the exchange offer, you have the right to receive the new options specified in your Election Form with an exercise price equal to \$[], today's closing price of our common stock on The NASDAQ Global Market.

You will be receiving an email in the coming days containing your award agreement in the form previously included with the offering materials. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please send an email to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com.

FORM OF CONFIRMATION OF NON-PARTICIPATION IN EXCHANGE OFFER

TO: [Eligible Participant]

FROM: optionexchange@turtlebeach.com

SUBJECT: Confirmation of Non-Participation in Exchange Offer

DATE: [Replacement Option Grant Date]

As was previously communicated, the deadline for making an election to exchange your eligible stock options in the exchange offer program was 8:59 p.m. Pacific Time on May 19, 2015. There are no exceptions to this deadline.

This email is to confirm that as of this deadline a properly completed (and not subsequently withdrawn) election form from you to exchange your eligible stock options for replacement options in the exchange offer program was not on file with Turtle Beach [with respect to certain of your eligible stock option awards]. Accordingly, [your/these] eligible stock options will not be canceled and will remain subject to their existing terms, exercise prices and vesting schedules, and you will not be granted replacement options with respect to these eligible stock options under the stock option exchange offer program.

If you have any questions, please send an email to optionexchange@turtlebeach.com or call Megan Wynne at (858) 914-2434.

FORM OF COMMUNICATION REGARDING THE RESULTS OF THE EXCHANGE OFFER

TO: [Eligible Participants]

FROM: Megan Wynne, Vice President, Legal & Licensing

SUBJECT: Results of the Option Exchange Offer

The option exchange offer expired at 8:59 p.m., Pacific Time, on May 19, 2015. Pursuant to the exchange offer, eligible option holders tendered, and Turtle Beach accepted for cancellation, eligible options to purchase an aggregate of [] shares of Turtle Beach common stock from [] participants, representing approximately []% of the total shares of common stock underlying options eligible for exchange in the exchange offer. On May 20, 2015, Turtle Beach granted new options to eligible option holders to purchase [] shares of common stock in exchange for the cancellation of the tendered options. The exercise price per share of the new options granted in the exchange offer was \$[], the closing price of Turtle Beach's common stock as reported by The Nasdaq Global Market on May 20, 2015.

TURTLE BEACH CORPORATION 2013 STOCK-BASED INCENTIVE COMPENSATION PLAN OPTION AGREEMENT

This OPTION AGREEMENT (this	" <u>Agreement</u> "), dated as of [] (the "Grant Date"), is by and between Turtle Beach Corporation, a
Nevada corporation (the " <u>Company</u> "), and [] (the "Optionee")	

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Company desires to afford the Optionee an opportunity to purchase Shares of the Company as hereinafter provided, in accordance with the provisions of the Turtle Beach Corporation 2013 Stock-Based Incentive Compensation Plan (the "Plan"), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth and for other good and valuable consideration, the parties hereto, intending to be legally bound hereby, agree as follows:

- 1. <u>Grant of Option</u>. The Company hereby grants to the Optionee a Non-Qualified Stock Option (the "<u>Option</u>") to purchase [] shares of the Company's common stock (the "<u>Shares</u>"). The Option is in all respects limited and conditioned as hereinafter provided, and is subject in all respects to the terms and conditions of the Plan now in effect and as it may be amended from time to time.
 - 2. <u>Purchase Price</u>. The exercise price of the Shares covered by the Option shall be \$[] per Share (the "<u>Option Price</u>").
- 3. <u>Option Term</u>. Unless earlier terminated pursuant to any provision of the Plan or this Agreement, the Option shall expire on ["Expiration Date"). The Option shall not be exercisable after the Expiration Date.
- 4. <u>Vesting</u>. [For participants whose eligible stock options are partially or wholly vested: The Option is vested and exercisable with respect to [] underlying Shares as of the Grant Date]. Subject to the Optionee's [continuing employment/service] in good standing with the Company or any Subsidiary or Affiliate, the Option shall vest and become exercisable [(i) with respect to [] of the remaining underlying Shares on [] and (ii) with respect to [] of the remaining underlying Shares on [] and become exercisable on []]. [For Drs. Sara Mattson and Ritvik Mehta: Notwithstanding the foregoing, (a) no portion of the Option shall be exercisable until the first commercial sale by the Company of a "Covered Product" as contemplated by the Consulting Services Agreement, dated July 7, 2014 (the "Consulting Agreement"), by and between the Company and the California Hearing and Balance Center (the "Commercial Sale Condition") and (b) the Option will become fully vested and exercisable if the Consulting Agreement is terminated by the Company pursuant to Section 5.2(a) thereof during the period beginning 30 days prior to a Change in Control and ending 90 days thereafter.]
- 5. <u>Effect of Termination of Service</u>. If the Optionee ceases to [be employed by/provide services to] the Company or any Subsidiary or Affiliate for any reason, the unvested portion of the Option shall immediately cease to vest and be forfeited with no compensation due to the Optionee, and, unless the Optionee is terminated for cause, the vested portion of the Option shall remain exercisable until the earlier of (i) the date that is three months following the Optionee's termination date and (ii) the Expiration Date. [For participants whose eligible stock options contain double trigger change in control provisions: Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the

Optionee's employment is terminated by the Company or any Subsidiary or Affiliate without cause during the one year period beginning on the date of a Change in Control, the unvested portion of the Option shall vest and remain exercisable in accordance with the immediately preceding sentence].

- 6. [For participants whose eligible stock options contain single or double trigger change in control provisions: Change in Control. [For participants whose eligible stock options contain double trigger change in control provisions: Except as provided in Section 5 above or as otherwise determined by the Committee pursuant to Section 4.3 of the Plan, a Change in Control shall have no effect on the vesting or exercisability of the Option.] [For participants whose eligible stock options contain single trigger change in control provisions, other than Juergen Stark: Any outstanding, unexercised portion of the Option shall be cancelled immediately upon the consummation of a Change in Control. If the Option Price per Share is greater than the consideration being paid per Share in Such Change in Control, the Company shall have no further obligation to the Optionee hereunder. If the Option Price per Share is less than the consideration being paid per Share in such Change in Control, the Company shall pay the Optionee an amount equal to the product of (i) the excess of the consideration being paid per Share in such Change in Control over the Option Price per Share and (ii) the number of Shares underlying the unexercised portion of the Option, whether or not vested, as soon as practicable following such Change in Control.] [For Juergen Stark: Immediately prior to the consummation of a Change in Control, 50% of the then-unvested portion of the Option (the "Unvested CIC Options") shall also vest immediately prior to the consummation of a Change in Control unless the successor company or its direct or indirect parent agrees to assume the Unvested CIC Options or replace them with options that maintain the existing aggregate option spread of the Unvested CIC Options, provide for vesting that is not less favorable to Optionee than the Unvested CIC Options and are otherwise substantially similar to the Unvested CIC Options in connection with the Change in Control.]
- 7. Method of Exercise. [For Drs. Sara Mattson and Ritvik Mehta: Subject to the satisfaction of the Commercial Sale Condition,] The Optionee may exercise the Option by delivering notice to the Company in a form specified or accepted by the Committee and signed by the Optionee or the person then having the right to exercise the Option, specifying the number of Shares with respect to which the Option is being exercised and the Option Price per Share, and paying to the Company the aggregate Option Price. The aggregate Option Price must be paid within three days of the date of exercise: (i) in cash, (ii) with the proceeds received from a broker-dealer whom the Optionee has authorized to sell all or a portion of the Shares covered by the Option, or (iii) with the consent of the Committee, in whole or in part in Common Stock held by the Optionee and valued at Fair Market Value on the date of exercise. The Option may be exercised only for a whole number of Shares.
- 8. <u>Transferability of Option</u>. Except as provided in the Plan, the Option is not assignable or transferable, in whole or in part, by the Optionee other than by will or by the laws of descent and distribution and, during the lifetime of the Optionee, the Option shall be exercisable only by the Optionee or, in the event of his or her disability, by his or her guardian or legal representative.

- 9. <u>Rights as a Shareholder</u>. The Optionee shall have no rights of a shareholder with respect to the Shares underlying the Option (including no right to receive dividends or to vote shares) unless and until such Shares are transferred to the Optionee upon the exercise of the Option.
- 10. No Right to Continued Service. Neither the Plan nor this Agreement shall confer upon the Optionee any right to be retained in any position with the Company or any Subsidiary or Affiliate. Further, nothing in the Plan or this Agreement shall be construed to limit the discretion of the Company or any Subsidiary or Affiliate to terminate the Optionee's employment or other service-relationship, at any time, with or without cause.
- 11. <u>Plan Terms; Definitions</u>. This Option is issued under the Plan and governed by its terms. Except as specifically set forth herein, in the event of any inconsistency in the Plan and this Agreement, the Plan's terms control. Any term capitalized herein that is not separately defined shall have the meaning set forth in the Plan.
- 12. <u>Governing Law</u>. To the extent that Federal laws do not otherwise control, the validity and construction of this Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of California, but without giving effect to the choice of law principles thereof.
- 13. Withholding of Taxes. Prior to the issuance of Shares upon the exercise of the Option, the Optionee must make arrangements satisfactory to the Company to pay or provide for any applicable federal, state and local withholding obligations of the Company. The Optionee may satisfy any federal, state or local tax withholding obligation relating to the exercise of the Option by tendering a cash payment or, with the prior consent of the Committee in its sole discretion, by (a) authorizing the Company to withhold Shares from the Shares otherwise issuable to the Participant as a result of the exercise of the Option; provided, however, that no Shares are withheld with a value exceeding the minimum amount of tax required to be withheld by law; or (b) delivering to the Company previously owned and unencumbered shares of Common Stock. The Company has the right to withhold such amounts from any compensation paid to a Participant.
- 14. Entire Agreement; Receipt of Documents. This Agreement and the Plan set forth the entire understanding of the parties hereto and supersede all prior agreements, arrangements, and communications, whether oral or written, pertaining to the subject matter hereof. The Optionee hereby acknowledges receipt of a copy of the Plan and this Agreement, represents that he or she has read and understands the terms and provisions thereof, and accepts the Option subject to all the terms and conditions of the Plan and this Agreement.
- 15. <u>Counterparts</u>. This Agreement may be executed and delivered in separate counterparts, each of which when so executed shall be deemed to be an original and all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same agreement. This Agreement shall become effective only when counterparts have been executed and delivered by all parties whose names are set forth on the signature page(s) hereof. Any signature delivered by fax or in pdf format shall have the same force and effect as an original signature.

[Signature Page Follows]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Agreement to be duly executed by its duly authorized officer, and the Optionee has hereunto set his or her hand and seal, all as of the day and year first above written.			
OPTIONEE	TURTLE BEACH CORPORATION		
Optionee's Signature	By: Title:		
Date	Date		
-	5-		

[EXHIBIT A – COPY OF 2013 PLAN]

FORM OF REPLACEMENT OPTION AWARD NOTICE COMMUNICATION

TO: [Eligible Participant]

FROM: Kezban Terralavoro, Director, Human Resources SUBJECT: Replacement Stock Option Award Agreement

In connection with your participation in Turtle Beach's Stock Option Exchange Offer Program, you have been awarded a replacement stock option grant on the terms set forth in the attached option award agreement and our 2013 Stock-Based Incentive Compensation Plan. Please return an executed copy of the signature page to the attached award agreement to me as soon as possible.